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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Mernbers of Arnanta Healthcare Lirnited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

r. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Amanta Healthcare Limited ("the
Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March gt, 2024, and the Statement of Profit
and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including material accounting policy information and other explanatory information.

z. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 9t,2024, and total comprehensive income (comprising of profit and other comprehensive
income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
Section t43(to) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the "Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements" section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information

4. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Director's report, but does not include
the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the financial
statements

5. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section r34(S) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company
in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section r33 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding ofthe assets ofthe Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness ofthe accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation ofthe
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

6. In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those Board of
Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

7. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

B. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section t+S(gXi) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.
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Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

9. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

ro.We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matter

rr. The financial information of the Company for the year ended March gt,2c.23 and the transition
date opening balance sheet as at April L,2cz2 included in these Ind AS financial statements, are
based on the previously issued statutory financial statements for the years ended March JL,2c.23
and March gt,2022 prepared in accordance with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules,
zozr (as amended) which were audited by us, on which we expressed an unmodified opinion
dated May rr,2023 and May 16,2022, respectively. The adjustments to those financial
statements for the differences in accounting principles adopted by the Company on transition to
the Ind AS have been audited by us.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matter.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

rz. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, zozo ("the Order"), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (u) of Section r43 of the Act, we give in the
Annexure B a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable.
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13.As required by Section 143(8) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books, however, in the absence of
sufficient appropriate audit evidence we are unable to verify whether the backup of books of
account and other books and papers maintained in electronic mode has been maintained
on a daily basis on servers physically located in India during the year.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive
income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section r33 of the Act.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 3r,
zoz4,taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March gt,2oz4, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section t6+(z) of the Act.

(0 With respect to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith,
reference is made to our comment in paragraph t3ft) above that the sufficient appropriate
audit evidence is not available for the back-up ofthe books ofaccount and other books and
papers maintained in electronic mode on a daily basis on servers physically located in
India.

(g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in "Annexure A".

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule rr of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, zor4,in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its financial statements - Refer Note 3Z(c) to the financial statements.

ii. The Company was not required to recognise a provision as at March Sr,2c.24 under the
applicable law or accounting standards, as it does not have any material foreseeable
losses on long-term contract. The Company did not have any derivative contracts as at
March 8t,2024.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March St, 2024-
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iv. (a)The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as

disclosed in Note So0) to the financial statements, no funds have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b)The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the Note 5ofi) to the financial statements, no funds have been received
by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the
Iike on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on such audit procedures that we considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that
the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement.

v. The dividend paid during the year by the Company is in compliance with Section rz3 of
the Act.

vi. Based on our examination, which included test checks, the companyhas used an
accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility and that has operated throughout the year for all
relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course ofour audit
we did not notice any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with.

14. The Company has paid/ provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by the provisions of Section t97 read with Schedule V to the Act.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Number: o12754N/N5ooor6

;rDevang Mehta
€) Partner

Membership Number: 118285

UDIN: z4IIBTS5BKFRZP 444
Place: Mumbai
Date: Augusl30,2024
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Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements
under clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 148 of the Act

1. We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of
Amanta Healthcare Limited ("the Company") as of March gr, 2c.24 in conjunction with our
audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2. The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting ("the Guidance Note") issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI"). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of 4dequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed under Section
r+g(to) ofthe Act to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and both issued by the ICAI. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

4. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system with reference to financial statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system with reference
to financial statements.
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Amanta Healthcare Limited on the financial statements for the year ended March gr,2c24
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

6. A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements includes those policies and procedures that (r) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions
ofthe assets ofthe company; (z) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as

necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only
in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (g)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial
statements

7. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections
of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8. In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system with reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements were operating effectively as at March 5L,2024, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by ICAI.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Number: orz754N/N5ooor6

Devang Mehta
Partner
Membership Number: u878S

UDIN : z4rr8785BKFRZPr344
Place: Mumbai
Date: August 30,2024
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Referred to in paragraph rz of the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of
Amanta Healthcare Limited on the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 3r,
2024
Pager of.7

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and furnished by the Company, and the
books ofaccount and records examined byus during the course ofour audit, and to the best ofour
knowledge and belief, we report that:

i. (a) (A) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation, of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of Intangible
Assets.

(b) The Property, Plant and Equipment are physically verified by the Management according to
a phased programme designed to cover all the items over a period of 3 years which, in our
opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

Pursuant to the programme, a portion of the Property, Plant and Equipment has been
physically verified by the Management during the year and no material discrepancies have
been noticed on such verification.

(c) The titie deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is
the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour ofthe lessee), as disclosed
in Note 3 on Property, Plant and Equipment to the financial statements, are held in the
name of the Company. Followings immoveable properties are held in the erstwhile name of
the Company:

Descript
ion of

property

Gross
carrying

value
(Rs.In
Lakhs)

Held in
the

name
of

Whether
promoter,
director or

their
relative or
ernployee

Period held
- indicate

range,
where

appropriate

Reason for not
being held in the

name of the
Company

Land t4.o6 Mark
Bioscien
ces
Limited

No Since zoo6 The property was
acquired before the
name change of the
Company and
accordingly, it is held
in the erstwhile name
of the Company. As
per the information
and explanation
provided by the
management, the
Companyis in the
process ofgetting the
same updated in the
government records.

Land 16.8o Mark
Bioscien
ces
Limited

No Since zooT
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(d) The Company has chosen cost model for its Property, Plant and Equipment (including
fught of Use assets) and intangible assets. Consequently, the question of our commenting
on whether the revaluation is based on the valuation by a Registered Valuer, or specifying
the amount of change, if the chang e is too/o or more in the aggregate of the net carrying
value of each class of Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or
intangible assets does not arise.

(e) Based on the information and explanations furnished to us, no proceedings have been
initiated on or are pending against the Company for holding benami property under the
Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 (as amended in zo16) (formerly the
Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, tgSB (+S of rgBB)) and Rules made thereunder,
and therefore the question of our commenting on whether the Company has appropriately
disclosed the details in the financial statements does not arise.

ii. (a)

(b)

The physical verification of inventory excluding stocks with third parties has bear
conducted at reasonable intervals by the Management during the year and, in our opinion,
the coverage and procedure of such verification by Management is appropriate. In respect
of inventory lying with third parties, these have substantially been confirmed by them. The
discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory as compared to book records
were not to%o or more in aggregate for each class of inventory.

During the year, the Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5
crores, in aggregate, from banks on the basis of security of current assets. The Company has
filed quarterly returns or statements with such banks, which are in agreement with the
unaudited books of account (Also, refer Note So(l) to the financial statements).

iii. (a) The Company granted unsecured loans to 3z employees during the year. The Company has
not made investments in, nor granted any other loans or advances in nature of loans,
secured or unsecured, or provided any guarantee or security to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or other parties during the year. The aggregate amount during the
year, and balance outstanding at the balance sheet date with respect to such loans to parties
other than subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are as per the table given below:

Particulars Loans (Rs.
In Lakhs)

Aggregate amount granted/ provided during the year
- Others

35.20

Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in respect ofthe above case
- Others

2L.23

(Also, refer Note 6 and r5 on Loans to the financial statements)
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(b) In respect of the aforesaid loans, the terms and conditions under which such loans were
granted are not prejudicial to the Company's interest.

(c) In respect of the loans, the schedule of repalrment of principal has been stipulated, and the
parties are repaying the principal amounts, as stipulated. The Company has not charged
any interest on loans to employees as per the Company's policy.

(d) in respect of the loans, there is no amount which is overdue for more than ninety days.

(e) There were no loans or advances in nature of loans which have fallen due during the year
and were renewed or extended. Further, no fresh loans were granted to same parties to
settle the existing overdue loans/advances in nature ofloan.

(f) There were no loans or advances in nature of loans which were granted during the year,
including to promoters or related parties that were repayable on demand or without
specifying any terms or period of repay,rnent.

The Company has not granted any loans or made any investments or provided any
guarantees or security to the parties covered under Sections r85 and 186 ofthe Act.
Therefore, the reporting under clause 3(iv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company

In our opinion, the Company has complied with the directives issued by the Reserve Bank
of India and the provisions of Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 or any other relevant provisions of
the Act and the Rules framed thereunder, with regard to the deposits accepted by the
Company or amounts which are deemed to be deposits. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no order has been passed by the Company Law Board or National
Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any other Tribunal on the
Company in respect ofthe aforesaid deposits, and therefore, the question of our
commenting on whether the same has been complied with or not does not arise,

!1. Pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government of India, the Company is required to
maintain cost records as specified under Section 148(1) of the Act in respect of its products.
We have broadly reviewed the same and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed
accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have not, however, made a
detailed examination of the records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or
complete.

vii. (a) In our opinion, the Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues in
respect of goods and services tax and income tax, though there has been a slight delay in a
few cases, and is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including provident fund,
employees' state insurance, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value
added tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate
authorities. Also, refer note 3Xc) to the financial statements regarding management's
assessment on certain matters relating to provident fund.
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(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, there are no statutory dues of provident fund, service tax, sales tax, duty of
customs, value added tax, employees'state insurance and cess which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute. The particulars of other statutory dues referred to in
sub-clause (a) as at March gr, 2c24 which have not been deposited on account of a dispute,
are as follows:

* Including Interest and Penalty, as applicable

There are no transactions previously unrecorded in the books of account that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961.

ix. (a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the
payment of interest to any lender during the year.

(b) On the basis of our audit procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared
Wilful Defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government
authority.

(c) In our opinion, the term loans have been applied for the purposes for which they were
obtained.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed
by us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report
that no funds raised on short-term basis have been utilised for long-term purposes by the
Company.

vlll.

Name of
the
statute

Nature of
dues*

Gross
annount
(Rs. in
lakhs)

Amount
paid
under
protest
( Rs.In
lakhs)

Net
unpaid
amount
(Rs.In
lakhs)

Period to
which the
amount
relates
(Financial
Year)

Forumwhere
the dispute is
pending

Income
Tax Act,
r96r

Income Tax 11.19 20tt-12 Commissioner of
Income tax
(Appeals)

Goods and
Services
Tax Act,
2017

Goods and
Services
Tax

58.19 2.7O 42.o4 zorT-r8 Commissioner of
SGST

Goods and
Services
Tax Act,
2017

Goods and
Services
Tax

176.50 8.zr :^68.29 zor8-r9 Assistant
Commissioner of
state tax

Goods and
Services
Tax Act,
2017

Goods and
Services
Tax

260.Lg 260.19 20t9-20 Assistant
Commissioner of
SGST

q
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Referred to in paragraph rz of the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of
Amanta Healthcare Limited on the financial statements for the year ended March gt,2o24
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(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us,
we report that the Company did not have any subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate
companies during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause S(ixxe) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(0 According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us,
we report that the Company did not have any subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate
companies during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ixx0 of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

x. (a) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under clause
g(xXa) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not made any preferenlial allotment or private placement of shares or
fully or partially or optionally convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, the
reporting under clause S(xXb) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xi. (a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out
in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, we have neither come
across any instance of material fraud by the Company or on the Company, noticed or
reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the Management.

(b) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out
in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, a report under Section t43$z) of the Act, in
Form ADT-4, as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, zor4
was not required to be filed with the Central Government. Accordingly, the reporting under
clause g(xixb) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(c) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company carried out
in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and as represented to
us by the management, no whistle-blower complaints have been received during the year by
the Company. Accordingly, the reporting under clause g(xixc) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2or4 are not applicable to it,
the reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the
provisions ofSections t77 and r88 oftheAct. The details ofrelated partytransactions have
been disclosed in the financial statements as required under Indian Accounting Standard
z4 "Related Party Disclosures" specified under Section r33 of the Act.

xiv. (a) In our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and
nature of its business.

xll.

xiii.

AA

754NI01 2
=

* *

(b) The reports of the Internal Auditor for the period under audit have been considered by us.
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xv. In our opinion, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its
directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the reporting on compliance with the
provisions of Section r9z of the Act under clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

xvi. (a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934. Accordingly, the reporting under clause S(xvixa) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not conducted non-banking financial or housing finance activities during
the year. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xvixb) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made
by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the reporting under clause3(xvi)(c) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

(d) Based on the information and explanations provided by the management of the Company,
the Group (as defined in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, zo16)
does not have any CICs, which are part of the Group. We have not, however, separately
evaluated whether the information provided by the management is accurate and complete.
Accordingly, the reporting under clause S(xvixd) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

XVII. The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year or in the immediately
preceding financial year.

xvul. There has been no resignation ofthe statutory auditors during the year and accordingly, the
reporting under clause S(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

On the basis ofthe financial ratios, ageing and expected dates ofrealisation offinancial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on
our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of
the audit report that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the
date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the
audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date will get discharged by the
Company as and when they fall due.

The Company was not required to spend any amount during the year for Corporate Social
Responsibility under Section 135(S) and tgS(6) of the Act. Accordingly, there is no amount
unspent as at M'arch BL,2c24 and the reporting under clause 3(xx) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

xx.

xlx.

IN

0
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The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of
Standalone Financial Statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said clause
has been included in this report.

Dd-

xxl.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Number: orz754N/N5ooor6

Mehta
Partner
Membership Number: TTBZBS

UDIN: z4rr8 785BI(FRZP 444
Place: Mumbai
Date: August30,2024



Amanta Healthcare l-imited
Balarrcc Sheet as at March 31, 2024

(Rs. il lakhs)
Particulars Note

No.
As at

March 3r, zoz4,
As at

ADril or.2022
As at

Marctr 3r.
A.ssets

Non-Current Assets
(a) Prope*y, plant and equipment
(b) Right-of-use assets
(c) lntangible assets
(d) Financial Assets

(i) Loam
(ii) IN€stments
(iii) Other Financial Assets

(e) Nor current tu assets (net)
(t) Ot}er non-current assets

3

4

5

22,277.74

547.22
1.59

11.83

372.17
1o2.89

12t.49

22,878.98
88o.21

8.ss

8.89

157.83

23,960.71

15.51

6

7
8

9
10

11

12

13

14

15

r6
17

23.8o

17.o2

334.o7
156.o2

28.93
22.08

23,422.93 ?4,305-59 24,691.47
CurrentAssets

(a) Inventories
(b) Financial Assets

(i) Trade receirables
(ii) Cruh and msh equivalents
(iii) Ba*balances other than cash ald msh equivalents
(rg Ioans
(v) Other financial Assets

(c) Other cwrent assets

Total Assets

Equity And Liabilities
Equity

(a) Equity Share capital
(b) Other Equity

Liabilities
Non-Current Liatrilitis
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings
(ii) teme Liabilities

(b) Defered tax liabilities (net)

Current Liabilities
(a) Finmcial Liabilities

(i) Bonowings
(ii) Icme Liabilities
(iii) Trade payables

(A) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises; and

(B) Total outstanding dues ofcreditors other than micro enterprises
and small enterprises

(iv) Other Financial Liabilities
(b) Contract liabilities
(c) Other cument liabilitim
(d) Pror.isions
(e) Current Tu Liabilities (net)

Total Equity and Liabilities

See accompanying notes forming part ofthese financial statements

35,211,97 37,406.14

5,944.76

4,8t6.57
153.94

25634
i8.65

s94.78

6,892.o8

5,358.19
11.11

375.85
15.62

447.70

7,1o9.91

4,48187
638.33

329.67

3.81
1.99

671.72

t1-,789.O4 u,z\6.zo

35,24L97 37,4(D6:14 :r7J927.67

18

19

20

39

36

2,682.94

3,945.94

2,682.94

3,6o5.4o

2,682.94

3,814.3o
6,628.88 6,497.24

).4,902.68

543.o9
2,977.L8

17,555.o1

651.3o

3,198.16

17,59o.71

91.59
2,590.36

18,416,95 21,4o4.4i 20,272,66

27

39

22

24

2\
26

5,620.23
43.26

43.87

2,43633

4,o1o.84
254.90

77_ lO

3,543.68

298.02

546.11
134.40

561.16
287.t2

4,579.70
8o.s3

176.29

3,723.49

967.98
4/.J1.93

247.50

5o3.88
1.076.47

269.47
842.92
145.o6

646.65
118.95

1o,166,74 9,71:].33 11,157.77

37,927.67

In terms ofour repoft ofeven date.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accormtants LLP

Firm Registmtion No. ; o12754N/NSooo16

Devang Mehta
Partner
llembership iio: rr87ti5

rtace, fr4Ufi B 4I
ont"' Au5..rr 3o, 0-ol-!

For and on behalfofthe Board ofDirectors ofAmanta Healthcare
Limited

1t@1fu \1^^r^
,qt'

Nimesh Patel
Director

h^^

Shailesh M. Shah
Chief Finance Officer

Bhawsh G. Patel
Managing Director
DIN: ooo85505

N'*(tr*
Nikhith Dinodia
Company Secretary
Membership No. 53362

rro.", fth {rE-D +LqJ)
t'^t"'A*Jg u,J,f z{-1 r L4L)

{

13,1OO.55
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Amanta Healthcare Umited
Staternent of Profit and Loss for the year ended March S\ zoz.4

(Rs. inlakhs)

Note No. March S1,,zoz4 March sr.,zozs
INCOMB

Revenue from operations
Other income

Total Income

EXPENSES
Cost of materials consumed
Purchases of stock-in-trade

Changes in inventories offinished goods, u'ork-in-process and
stock-in-trade
Emplovee benefits expense

Other expenses

Total Expenses

Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and
amortisation (EBITDA)

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortisation expense

Profit before tax

Tax Expense:

For the y'ear

Current Tax

Deferred Tax

For earlier years

Current Tax

Deferred Tax

Total Tax Erpenses

I'rofit/(Loss) for the year

Other Comprehensiv-e Income

Items that will not be reclassffied to profit or loss
Remeasurement (loss)/gain of post employrnent benefit plans

Tax relating to remeasurements of the defined benefit plans
Other Comprehensive lncome for the ye,rr, net of tax
Total Comprehensive Income for the year
Earnings/(I":ss) per Equity Share [Nominal Value per share: Rs.
ro (March 31,2023: Rs. ro)l

Basic
Diluted

See accompany'ing notes forming part of these financial statements

28

29

3o

31

35

36

36

36

36

28,o34.o3
126.65

25,912.93

356.69
28,16o.68 26,269.62

8,56r.82
217.57

1,731.17

3,254.57
8,5r9.96

to,065.92

57.66

52.60
3,187.o3

7,275.74
22,285.O3 20,698.9S

s,875'.6i 5,610.67

.).)

34

3,363.79
r,972.97

3,527.o2
t,834.66

5$36.76
538.89

5,36r.68
268.99

4to.2t
(zs+.6+)

3oo.27
(r8o.zo)

{+z8.zs)
788.7s

r/C.J/ 48o.o5

363.32 (zu.o6)

4o

4t

eo.++)
7.66

2.89
(o.zs)

(zz.Z8) 2,16

340.54 (zo8.9o)

r.35
1.35

(o.zg)
(o.zs)

In terrns ofour report ofeven date.

For Price l,l/aterhouse Chartered Accourrtants LLP
Firm Registration No.: orz754N/N5ooor6

For and on behalfofthe Board ofDirectors of
LimitedArnanta

Nimesh Patel
Director

Shailesh M.
Chief Finance Officer

r\

i\o.n* 
-Bhavesh G. Patel

Managing Director
DIN: oooB55o5

(i'""{"
Nikhita DinodiaDevangMehta

Partner
Mernbership No: rrB7B5

Phce: ffiqp6 fra,f

Company Secretary
Membership No.53362

rlace, A1-L1

Oate: Ar-(
r"4 QJ.J="^d

et

Date: 1Q-r.15{^J+ 3q ZrZg ," -!'f L+e ,ca4



Arnanta Healthcare Limited
Statement of Cash flows for the year ended March Sr,2oz4

(Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars Yearended Yearended

March gtr 2024 March Sr,2o2B

A. Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Profit before tax

Adjustrnents for :

Depreciation and amortization expense

Loss on disposal ofproperty, plant and equipment (net)

Net unrealised loss / (gain) on foreign currency transactions
Provision for doubtful debts on trade receivable
Finance costs
Interest Income
Uabilities written back to the extent no longer required
Unwinding of discount on security deposits
Changes in fair value offinancial assets measured at fair value through profit
and loss

Operating profit before working capital changes

Movement in working capital:
Adjusments for decrease / (increase) in operating assets:
Inventories
Trade receivables

loans
Other financial asset

Other current assets

Adjustrnents for increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Trade payables
Other current financial liabilities
Contract liabilities
Other current liabilities
Short term provision
Cash generated from operations
Taxes paid (net of tax refund)
Net cash flow from operating activities

B. Cash flow from investing activities
Payments for property, plant and equipment

Investments in bank deposits (having maturity more than three months but
less than twelve months)
Bank deposits matured (having maturity more than three months but less than
twelve months)
Interest received on deposits
Proceeds from disposal ofproperty, plant and equipment

Net cash used in investing activities

538.89

r,972.97
2.51

3.67
83.92

3,363.79
(32.86)

(s.s+)
(z+.8s)

268.99

t,834.66

46.39
(so.s6)
144.90

3,527.o2
(8o.so)

Gz.cz)
(z.ss)

(rg.e6)

5,9o4,52 5,622.o9

947.35

472.49

G.sz)
(62.6r)

Gs.sz)

2r7.83
(96+.6s)

(e.68)

o.r8
223.4r

(r,rzZ.SB)
(zo.gg)
296.21
(s6.ss)
8s.qg

esz.cz)
72.56

t44.tB
(rzz.68)

57.28

5,8o7.3o 4,298.o4

(r;34t,tz)
(6s.+c)

1,95.64

36.r4
142.69

(6zg.oZ)

Q6.tc)

21.99

o.63

(r,o3z.o9) (6ss.rg)

s94.61) (6

€)A"



Amanta Healthcare Limited
Statement of Cash flows for the year ended March 3L,2024 (contd.)

March 3r, 2()24 March 3L,2025

C. Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from issuance of non convertible debenture

Repaymeut of non convertible debenture
Proceeds from term loans -Secured
Repayment ofterm loans -Secured

Proceeds from term loan -Unsecured

Repayment ofterm loan -Unsecured
Proceeds from deposits from members

Repayment of deposits from members
Proceeds/payment from cash credit (net)
Interest paid on non convertible debenture
Dividend paid on Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference Share
Interest paid on term loan
Interest paid on cash credit
Interest paid on deposits from members
Payment of other borrowings cost
Lease payments
Net cash (used) in financing activities

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents as at beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents as at end ofthe year

Footnotes:
Cash and cash equivalents as at end ofthe year:

Balances with banks
Balances in current accounts

Cash on hand
Cash and cash equivalents as per Balance Sheet (Refer Note 13)

(3,5oo.oo)
2o6.38
(zz6.sz)

1,792.46

(6qo.66)
64r.o3

(q6z.zz)

703.75
(r,86z.oz)

(1oo.21)
(zoz.zz)

G+6.g+)
(8o.ss)

(tz4.oS)

(247.r8)
r8.5o

(o.s8)

466.8o
(286.r+)
(6sz.zs)

(z,tz4.4z)
(so.s6)

(r6s.o8)
(qzo.z8)
(s+.so)
(88.s2)

8oo.oo
(r,r75.oo)

(6z7.zz)
6g8.es

r42.83
11.11

r53.94 11.11

r24.o5
29.89

2.63
8.+8

153.94 11.11

Non-cash investing activity
Acquisition of right-of-use assets 898.8r

Note r: The cash flow statement has been prepared under the "indirect method" as set out in Indian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) -

7 "Statement of Cash Flows".

Note z: Cash flows from operating activities includes Rs. 2r.37 lakhs (Previous year Rs. 32.89 lakhs) being expenses towards
Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives. (Refer note no. 43).

Note 3: Refer note zt for changes in liabilities arising from financing activities.

See accompanying notes forming part of these financial statements

In terms of our report of even date.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration No.: orz754N/N5ooor6

Devang Mehta
Partner
Membership No: rr8785

For and on behalfofthe Board ofDirectors
Arnanta Healthcare Limited\r

700,.,,L /(rt1 {\\^
Nimesh Patel Bhavesh G. Patel
Director Managing Director

DIN: ooo85505DIN: odoqqzzzg^'l-,u
Shailesh M. Slfah
Chief Finance Officer

)$-
N'*P

DinodiaNikhita
Company Secretary
Membership No. 53362

Place: f{q m bot{
"tt' Pt-'j. rl- t or )-o2\

Place: ft4nv-le"t-.rr-.J
Date: A*tr*, I ,)-Lq 
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Amanta Healthcare Limited
Statement of changes in equity for the year ended March 3r, zoz4

A. Equityshare mpital (Refer note 18)

Particulars
Balance as at April 01, 2023
Changes in equity share capital during the year
Balance as at March 3r, zoz4

Rs (In Lakhs)

______?892.e4

2,682.94

Particulars
Balance as at April ot,2oz2
Changes in equity share capital during the year
Balance as at March 3r, zoz3

2,63?e4

2,682.94

B. Other note

Note
Retained earning includes Rs.17.33 lakhs (March 3t, 2o23 Rs.5.46 l^akhs) related to re-measurement of defined benefit plans.

See accompanfng notes forming part of these financial statements

Rs

Particulars

Reserre and Sur rlus

Securitics
premium

Debenture
redemption

reserve

General
reserve

Retained
Iiarnings Total

Balance as at April or, zozz
Transfer to / (from) debenture redemption reserue
Loss for the year

Other Comprehensive income for the year, net of deferred tu
Balance as at March 31, 2023
Transfer to / (from) debenture redemption reserue
Profit for the year

Other Comprehensive income for t}re year, net of deferred tu
Balance as at March gt,, zoz4

2,o98.38 2L7.74

206.43
1.44 r,497.34

(zo6.qt)
(zu.o6)

2,16

3,814.3o

(zu.o6)

2.L6
2,o98.38 423.57 1.44 r,o82.o1 3.6o8.4o

-(191.o7) 791.O7

363.32

@2.78)

363.32

(22.29)
2,o98.38 232.50 r.44 r.613.62 3.q45.q4

or"

In terms of our report of even date

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
l'irm Registration No.: orz754N/N5ooor6

DevangMehta
Partner
Membership No: rr8785

For and on behalfofthe-lffiwBoartof Directors of Amanta

{\ r,\,*-
Bhavesh G. Pate'l /
Managing Director
DIN: ooo855o5

r"lixy"t*
Nikhita Dinodia

Director
DIN:

M.
Chief Finance Company Secretary

Membership No.53362
rtace, f\qrY) ! c,tl
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Amanta Hcalthcare Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March gt,2024

Note r:- General Information
Amanta Healthcare Limited ('the Company') is a Sterile liquid pharmaceutical products manufacturing and formulation
development Company having head quarter at Ahmedabad, Gujarat, h'rdia. It has manufacturing facilities in the state of Gujarat.
The Company manufactures Large Volume Parenterals (L\?s) and Small Volume Parenteral (SVPs). The technology deployed for
manufacturing is Blow Fill Seal (BFS), Injection Stretch BIow Molding (ISBM) and conventional three-Piece line. The product
group cornprises of Fluid Therapy, Formulations, Diluents, Ophthalmic, Respule and Irrigation Solutions, etc. The Company
markets its products in India as well as in the international market.

Basis ofPreparation

The financial statements comply in all material aspects with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section r33
ofthe Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) [Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, zor5] and other relevant provisions ofthe
Act.

The Company discloses Earnings before Interest, Tax, Depreciation and Amortisation (EBITDA) as a measure of financial
performance as an additional line item on the face ofthe Statement of Profit and Loss. EBITDA is calculated by reducing Cost of
materials consumed, Purchase of stock-in-trade, Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and stock-in-trade,
Employee benefits expense and Other expense, excluding Depreciation and amortization expenses, and Finance cost, from Total
Income for the year.

The Cornpany has decided to voluntarily adopt Indian Accounting Standards notifled under Section r33 of the Companies Act
zor3, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, zor5 as amended frorn time to time and other accounting
principies generaliy accepted in India (referred to as "Ind AS") for the financial year ended March 3r, zoz4 and prepared its first
financial statements in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) for the year ended March 3t, zoz4 with the
transifion date as April oL, zoz2.

An explanation ofhow the transition from accounting standard notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, zozr
(as amended) ("Previous GAAP") to Ind AS has affected the Company's Financial Statements is set out in note 47.

Historical Cost Convention

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except for following
. Defined benefit plan assets measured at fair value.
. Investment in mutual fund measured at fair value.

New standards or interpretations adopted bythe Company

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs had vide notification dated March 3r, zoz3 notified Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Amendment Ru1es, zoz3 which amended certain accounting standards, and are effective April or, zoz3
. Disclosure of accounting policies- amendments to Ind AS I
. Definition of accounting estimates - amendments to Ind AS B

. Deferred tar related to assets and liabilities arising from a single transaction - amendments to Ind AS rz

The other amendments to Ind AS notified by these rules are primarily in the nature of clarifications.

'Ihese amendrnents did not have any material impact on the amounts recognised in prior periods and are not expected to
significantly affect the current or future periods. Specifically, no changes ivould be necessary as a consequence of amendments
made to lnd AS rz as the Cornpany's accounting policy already cornplies urith the nolr, mandatory treatrnent.

&'-r



Amanta Healthcare Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March gL,2oz4

Note z: Critical estimates and judgements

The preparation offinancial statements requires the use of accounting estimates which, by definition, will seldom equal the actual
results. Management also needs to exercise judgement in applying the Company's accounting policies.

This note provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgement or complexity, and of items which are more
iikely to be rnaterially adjusted due to estimates and assumptions turning out to be different than those originally assessed.

Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the Financial Statements are prudent and reasonable. The
estimates and the underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.

The areas involving critical estimates or judgements are:

r) Estimated useful life of property, plant & equipment and intangible assets :

The Company reviews the useful life of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets at the end of each reporting period.
This reassessment may result in change in depreciation and amortisation expense in future periods.

z) Leases :

In determining the lease term, management considers all facts and circumstances that create an economic incentive to exercise an
extension option, or not exercise a termination option. Extension options (or periods after termination options) are only included
in the lease term if the lease is reasonably certain to be exlended (or not terminated).
For leases of warehouses and buildings, the following factors are normally the most relevant:
- If there are significant penalty palments to terminate (or not extend), the Company is typically reasonably certain to extend (or
not terminate).
- If any leasehold improverrents are expected to have a significant remaining value, the Company is typically reasonably certain to
e>'tend (or not terminate).
- Otherwise, the Company considers other factors including historical lease durations and the costs and business disruption
required to replace the ieased asset.

Extension options in warehouses leases have not been included in the lease liability, because the Company could replace the assets
without significant cost or business disruption.

3) Provisions and Contingency:

In the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may arise from litigation and other ciaims against the Company. Potential
liabilities that are possible but not probable of crystallising or are very difficult to quantify reliably are treated as contingent
liabilities. Such liabilities are disclosed in the notes but are not recognised. Potential liabilities that are remote are neither
recognized nor disclosed as contingent liability. The management decides whether the matters needs to be classified as'remote',
'possible'or'probable'based on expert advice, pastjudgements, experiences, etc.

O)
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Amanta Healthcare Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March Zr, zoz4

3 Property, plant and equipment

Accounting Policy

linc mcthod to allocatc thc cost ofthe assets, net of thcir rcsidual valucs, ovo their estimated Neful livcs as folloK:

Particulars
Useful life as

per
management

Useful life as per
schedule II-

Companies Act,
2O13

Building 3() Years 3o Years

Plant and Equipment 1O-25 yciirs 15 Ycars

Furniture and Fixtures to Years to Yr:ars

Electric Installations to Ycars 10 Years

Office equipment 5-1O years s Years

Vel'riclcs B Ycars B Ycars

iD!rcvcmcnt is 9 yctr6.

Scc nolc 49 for *rc othcr accountidg policics rclcmnt to prcperty, plart and cquipment.

As at March ln
Accumulated depreciation

Net carrying
amountGross carrying amount

Disposals
during the

year

As at March
3a,2024

As atApril
o,.r 2023

Depreciation
for the year

Disposals
during the

year

As at March
3t,2024

As at March
3tr 2024

Particulars
As at April or,

2023
Additions During

the year

Bt.z4 87.74Frccholcl Land 8r.74
174.96 775.O2 349.98 3,725.74Buildinss 3,475.72 3,475.12

7,2i7.43 o.3() 2,465.o9 17,759.87r9,433.43 Bzg.ss BB.oo zo,zz4.96 t,227.96Plant and Equipment
355.73 544.91Bs6.6q 4.OO 9oo.64 168.6z 1"87.t1Electrical Installations

r9.Br 36.84z.68 56.65 u.5B 8.23Furniture and Fixtures 53.97
33.4910.oo 25o.81 7.56 25.93Leasehold Improvements z4o.Br

r79.78 72.47 23.48 35.95 143.83Olficc Eqr,riprncnt 89.94 89.84
424.54 48.43 53.97 39.95 62.4s 362.r't9Vchiclos zSB.9r 263.o8 97.45

2:i,594.24 1,6s1.s8 \7tt.a7 40,25 3,322.5oTotal 24,53o-.1tb\ {-::>. L,24g.tB 185.45

€r^^



Amanta Healthcare Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 3l.,2o24

3 Property, plant and equipment (Contd.)

As at March in lakhs

Note!
L The abor€ prcperty, plant and equipmert have b€€n mortgated and hypotl€cated to secuE borrowings of the Compary [Refer note 20 and 2r].
2. The Company has not retalned its pmp€rty, plani and equipmenl
3. Capital ommitment Rder .ore 37 for disclosur€ of contractual commitments for the acquisition of property, plant and equipment.

in the name of the Company suhs€quent to the year eided MaII:h 31, 2024.

name of the Company. Bdow two lands are held in the erstwhile name of the Company:

Description of property
Gross carrying

value - Rs.
lakhs

Held in the name
of

Whet'her
promoter,
director or

their relative
or employee

Period held -
indicate

range, where
appropriate

Reason for not being held
in the name of the

Company

Land t4.o6
Marck Biosciences

Limited No Since zoo6
The properties were acquired
before the name change of the
Company and accordingly, it is
held in the erstwhile name of
the Company. The Company is
in the process of getting the
same updated in the
government records.

Land 16.8o
Marck Biosciences

Limited No Since zooT

Gross carrying amount Accumulated depreciation Net carrying
amount

Particulars Deemed cost as
at April or,

2(J22

Additions During
the year

Disposals
during the

year

As at March
31r 2()23

As at April
olr2()22

Depreciation
for the year

Disposals
duringthe

year

As at March
37,r 2()23

As at March
3Lr2()23

8r.zq 8t.24Freehold Land 81.74

3,507.11 31.99 3,475.L2 175.35 o.3g L74.96Buildings 3,3OO.16
274.74 19,433.43 t,227.96Plant and Equipments r9,r58.69 L,227.96 r8,zos.47

Electrical Installations 859.62 37.o2 8g6.6+ 168.62 r68.62 7z8.oz
Furniture and Fixtures 55.oo 11. ll L2.L4 53.97 rr.58 rr.58 42.39
Leasehold Improvements z4o.8r z4o.8r 7.56 7.56 233.25
Office Equipments s9.64 53.57 3.27 8s.s+ 12.47 12.47 77.47
Vehicles 258.9r zS8.9r 48.43 48.48 zro.48
Total 234960.71 617.zS 47.40 24,530.56 1,65,^.97 o.39 r.,6sr.s8 22,878.98

54N/N5
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Arnanta Ilcalthcare Limitcd
Notes forming part ofthc financial statcments for thc year cnded March 3r, zoz4

4 Righl-of-use Assets

March

at March

Notes:-
r. Refer note g9 for disclosure relating to right-of-use asset.

2. See note 49 for the other accounting policies relevant to Right-of-Ne assets.

Particulars
Gross carryinl; amount Acomulated depreciation Not carrying

amount
.{^s at April
o1,2023

Adtlition during thc
year

Disposals
tlrrring the year

.As at March Bl,
2024

-&s at April o r,
2()23

Dcprcciation tlrtring I

thc vcar I

Disposals drrrirrg thc:
Year

.{s at March 31,
2024

.&s at March 31,
2()24

Ilrriltlin,r,s r,208.7E s64.oB 644.67 :12u.54 2s1.81 I 479.93 ro3.45 547.22

Particulars
Gross carrying arnount Accumulated depreciation Nct carrying

amorrnt
As at April
ot,2022

Addition drrring thc
year

Disposals
during the year

As at March 31,
2O23

As at April 01,
2022

Dcpreciation drrring
thc vcar

Disposals during the
Year

As at March Br,
2O23

As at March 31,
2O23

Brildinss iog.q4 8s8.8r r,208.75 r52.81 175-73 328.54 88o.21

ln

ln

Particulars
0ross carrying amount Accrrmulatcd depreciation Net carr)'ing

amount
As at April

o1,2()21
Tr.rnsiti()n impact of

IND AS rr6
Addition during

the vear
Disposals during

thc vear
As at March 31,

2022 As at April ot, 2o2t Transition impact of
IND AS 116

Depreciation
during the year

f)isposals drtring
thc ycar'

A.s at March 81,
zrj22

As at Nlarch 3r,
2tJ22

llrri I di ncs 3()9.94 309.94 152.81 152.81 \57.13

sV\^.



Amanta Healthcare Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March Str zo24

5 Intangible Assets

As at March

As at March

Notes:
r. The Company has not revalued its intangible assets.
2. See note 49 for the other accounting policies relevant to Intangible assets.

Gross carrying amount Accumulated amortization Net carrying
amount

Particulars
As at April or,

2023
As at March

str2024
As at March 3r,

2024

Addition
during the

year

Disposals
during the year

As at March
31,r 2024

As at April
ot,2023

Amortisation
for the year

Disposals
during the

year
Computer Software 15.51 15.51 6.96 6.96 13.92 1.59

Total 15.51 13.92 1.5915.51 6.96 6.96

in lakhs)

ln

Gross carrying amount Accumulated amortization Net carrying
arnount

Particulars Deemed cost
as at April or,

2022

Addition
during the

year

Disposals
during the year

As at March
31, 2023

As atApril
otr2022

Arnortisation
for the year

Disposals
during the

year

As at March
3tr 2023

As at March 3r,
2023

6.96 8.ssComputer Software 15.51 15.51 6,g6
Total 15.51 15.51 6-s6 6.g6 8.ss

7s40 t2
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Amanta Healthcare Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 3a,2924

6 NonCurrentLoans

(Rs. tn Lakhs)
As at As at As at

Particulars March st,zoz4 March3t, 2023 April o1,2o22
Unsecured (considered Bood)
l,oans to Employees

Note: Loans to employees are in accordance with the policy of the Company

7 Non Current Investment

Accounting Policy
The Company classifies investments in mutual funds at fair value through profit or loss (FVPL) since these do not meet

the criteria for amortised cost or FVOCI.

(Rs. In Lakhs)
As at As at As at

603,954 Units (March gL, zoz3:6o3,954 Units,
April or, zozz:6o3,954 Units) of SBI short term
Debt Fund Regular PIan Growth (NAV - Rs.z9.o5
per unit (March Sr,2o2B: Rs.z7.r3 Units, April 01,

zozz - Rs. 26.o5 per unit))
r,4o4,gy2 Units (March SL,2o2S: r4,o4,932 Units,
April or, 2o22i t-4,o4,932 Units) of SBI Corporate
Bond Fund Regular PIan Growth (NAV - Rs. r4.oo
per unit (March gt, 2o2}i Rs.r3.o6 per Units, April
or,2022 - Rs. 12.58 per unit))

175.48

t96.69 r83.48 176.74

372.r7 347.33 334.07

157.33

Aggregate arnount of quoted investrnents
and market value therof
Aggregate arnount of unquoted investrnents 372.17 347.33 334.o7

372.r7 347.33

Aggregate amount of impairment in investrnents

The above investments are held as lien with banks for opening t etter of Credit and Bank Guarantee.

r

334.o7

€t^^ a
.4

d.** f)6t)A medh

rr.83 8.89 r7.oz

u.83 8.89 r?.o,

r63.85



Amanta Healthcare Limited
Notes forrning part of the financial statements for the year ended March Btr zoz,4

8 Othernoncurrentfinancialasset

Accounting Policy
Security Deposits and deposits with banks are classified as financial assets at amortised cost since these assets are held
within a business model whose objective is to collect the contractual cash flows, and the contractual terms give rise to
cash flows that are solely pa),rnents of principal and interest.

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars
As at

March grrzoz.4
Asat Asat

March gtr2o2g April or, zozz

Bank deposits with maturity period more than rz
months*
Security Deposits roz.89

D10

154.11

3.72

152.3o

roz.89 157.83 156.oz

*Deposits amounting to Nil (March 31, 2023 and April ot, 2cz2- Rs. 3.72 lakhs) as lien with bank for issuing Bank
Guarantee.

(Rs. In Lakhs)

9 Noncurrenttaxassets(net) Asat Asat Asat
March grrz.oz-4 March 81, zoz3 Alrril or, zozz

28.93
Advance Income Ta,x [Net of Provision Nil (March

31, 2023 Nil, April ot, 2022 Rs. 3.22 Lakhs)l

(Rs. In Lakhs)

28.98

1() Other non-current assets
Asat Asat Asat

March Bl^rz.oz4 March 81, zoz3 April or, zozz

Prepaid Expenses

Capital Advances
13.27

108.22 23.8o 22.O8

r2r.49 23.8o zz.o8

11 Inventories

Accounting Policy
The cost of individual items of inventory are determined on a first-in-first-out basis. Inventories are valued at lower of
cost and net realisable value. See note 49 for the other accounting policies relevant to Inventories.

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars
As at

March 3.rrzo24
Asat Asat

March3r, zoz3 April ot,z'o2z
Raw materials*
Packing materials
Work-in-progress
Finished goods

Finished goods in transit
Stock-in-trade

r,47o38
86o.62

r,847.85

95o.68
8r5.r8

706.2o
84r.oo

r,636.6r

3,o78.8r
6ro.r4
L9.32

705.74
r,oo6.69
r,245.92

3,r49.87
76r.27
24o.42

5,944.76 6,892.o8 7,ro9.9r

s
2 54

*Includes raw materials in bonded warehouse amounting to Rs 162.34 lakhs (March 37,2o2S Rs.zo5.z3 Lakhs and Aprii
ot, 2022- Rs. zo8.9s lakhs)



Amanta Healthcare Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 1tr 2rr24

8 Other non current financial asset

Accounting Policy
Security Deposits and deposits with banks are classified as financial assets at amortised cost since these assets are held
within a business model whose objective is to coliect the contractual cash flows, and the contractual terms give rise to

cash flows that are solely payrnents of principal and interest.

Particulars
Asat Asat Asat

March 3't,zoz4 March ga,zo2g April or, zozz

Bank deposits with maturity period more than rz
months"
Security Deposits

3.72 3.72

102.89 154.11 152.30

roz.89 tSZ,8g 156.oz

"Deposits amounting to Nil (March Sr,2o2B and April oL,2022- Rs. 3.72 lakhs) as lien with bank for issuing Bank
Guarantee.

As at As at As at
9 Non currenttaxassets (net)

March Bt,zoz4 March Bl.,2o2g April or, zozz

28.93

Advance Income Tax [Net of Provision Nil (March

31,2023 NiI, April ot,2o2z Rs. 3.zz Lakhs)l
28.s3

As at As at As at1() Other non-current assets
March 3:,zoz4 March 3.7,,2o22 April or, zozz

Prepaid Erpenses

Capital Advances

13.27

1o8.22 23.8o zz.oB
121.49 28.8o zz.o8

11 Inventories

Accounting Policy
The cost ofindividual items ofinventory are determined on a first-in-first-out basis. Inventories are valued at lower of
cost and net realisable value. See note 49 for the other accounting policies relevant to Inventories.

Particulars
Asat Asat Asat

March Jt, zoz,4 March Ba,2oz1 April or, zozz
Raw materials*
Packing materials
Work-in-progress
Finished goods

Finished goods in transit
Stock-in-trade

r,47038
86o.67

t,847.85

9So.6B
815.rB

7o6.zo
84r.oo

r,636.6r

3,o78.8r
6ro.r4
19.32

705.74
r,oo6.69
t,245.92

3,149.87
76t.27

24o.42

5,944.76 6,892.o8 7,1o9.g1

"Includes raw materials in bonded warehouse amounting to Rs 162.34 lakhs (March 3r, 2023 Rs.2o5.23 Lakhs and April
or,2022- Rs. zo8.95 lakhs)

e'r^
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Arnanta Healthcare Lfunited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March BL, z,o24

tz Trade receivables

Accounting Policy
Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for goods sold or services performed in the ordinary course of
business and reflect the Companies unconditional right to consideration (that is, payment is due only on the passage of
time).

Trade receivables are recognised initially at the transaction price as they do not contain significant financing
components. The Company holds the trade receivables with the objective of collecting the contractual cash flows and
therefore measures them subsequently at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less loss allowance.

For trade receivables, the Company applies the simplified approach required by Ind AS ro9, which requires expected
lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of the receivables and has applied provision matrix practical
expedient for expected credit loss provisioning oftrade receivables.

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars
Asat Asat Asat

March St,z'oz.4 March J12oz1 April or, zozz

Unsecured Considered good

Significant increase in credit risk
Credit Impaired

4,958.o9

4,958.09
Less: impairement loss allowance (14r.sz)

Notes
r. Refer note 46 for credit risk related disclosures.

z. Refer note 20 and zr for charge on current assets including trade receivables.

3. Refer note 44 for the ageing oftrade receivables.

4,8,^6.57 S,358.r9 4,48l^,.37

5,514.05 4,64.74

5,514.O5 4,613.74
(rss.86) (tsz.gz)

(Rs. In Lakhs)

1g Cash and cash equivalents Asat Asat Asat
March gtrzo24 March 81, 2o2S April or, zozz

Cash on hand
Balances with banks

in Current Accounts

29.89

124.05

8.+8

2.63

9.85

628.48
r53.94 11.11 6e8.sg

$:^



Amanta Healthcare Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March Bl^, z,oz,4

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Balance in fixed deposit accounts #
(original maturity of more than three
months but less than twelve months)

25694 375.85 329,67

25684 375.85 329.67

*includes (i) Deposit amounting to Rs. 4.60 lakhs (March Jt, 2o2S: Rs. 28.S4 and April ot,2022: Nil) as lien with
banks for opening Letter ofCredit; and
(ii) Deposits amounting to Rs. 3o.oo lakhs (March St,2o2J and April ot, zoz2- Rs. 3o.oo lakhs) as lien with bank for
issuing Bank Guarantee.

(Rs. In Lakhs)

15
Current Loans
Unsecured (considered good)

As at
March Brrzo24

Asat Asat
March St,z,ozl April or., zozz

Loans to Employees r8.65 tg.6z 3.81
r8.65 15 3.81

Note: Loans to employees are in accordance with the policy of the Company.
(Rs. In Lakhs)

16 Other Financial Assets
As at

March 3.l^rz.oz,4

As at
March 31, zo23

As at
April or, zozz

Other receivables 1.99

t.99

(Rs. In Lakhs)

L7 Other cuEent assets
Asat Asat Asat

March BL,z.o24 March St,z,oz1 April or, zozz

Balances with Government Authorities
Advance to suppliers
Advances to Employees

Prepaid Expenses

Export Benefits Receivables

z8o.7z
223.87

25.r9

46.23
c, aa

154.21

176.97

25.44

48i37
42.7L

3r6.zo
tz8.7o

34.40
5o.16

t4t.66

s98.78 447.70 67r.rz

E^
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Amanta Ilcalthcare Limitcd
Notes forming part ofthe financial statcments for thc !ear endcd March 3r. zoz.1

(Rs. In Lakhs)

r8 fiqrritl,Sharecapitnl As at As at
l\Iarch 3r,2024 }Iarch 3r.2o23

As at
A)ril 01, 2022

Authorised:
8o,15o.ooo (trIarch 31. 2o23 : 80,15o,ooo, April or,2oz2 : 8o,15o.ooo)
Equity Shares of Rs. 1o each

Issued. subscribed and uaid-up :

26,829,35r (llarch 3r. 2o2lJ : 26,1J29,:151, April rir, :oz: : 26,829,351)
Ilquitv Shares of Ri. 10 each

1. Reconciliation of the shiles outstmding at the beginning md at the end of the reporting yeu :

8, orS.oo 8,015.00 8, or 5. o0

8,or5.oo 8,or5.oo

2,682.9,1 2,682.91 2,682.9.1

2.682.q1 2,682.94 2,682.94

As at As at As at As at As atAs at
Particulus

Outstanding at the beginning ofthe vear
Shares issued during the r.ear

Outstanditrg ilt the end of the t'ear

26,829,3S1.oo 2,682.91 26,829,35r.00 2,682.921 26,1J29,:JS1.oo 2,682.94

26,82g,ZSt.oo ?,682.94 ?6,829,j81.oo 2,682.94 z6,8zg,Z'L.oo 2,682.94

2. Terms / Rights attached to equity shdes :

shareholders are eligible to teceile tire remaining assets ofthe Companl,afler distributbn ofall preferential amount, in proportion to their shareholding.

3. Details of shareholders holding more thm S% of shres ir the Compmy:

Nme of Shaeholders As at As at As at
Milch 3r, 2024 Mech 91, 2023 2022

Nmber of Shres % ofholding Nmber of Shaes % ofholdine Nmber of Shres % ofholding
NIr. Praful J. Palel 4.171,93.6 16.61% 4.471.q16 16.67% 4.4a1.9"6 16.61Y"

l\'lr,Iitendra.I. I'r1cl 3,o63,838 \1.4"% 3,376,338 12.58% 3,376,338
I{r. Bhavesh G. Patel 3,946,657 14.710,1, 3.47q,O57 12.9704 3.47q.O57 t2.9794

trIr. Vishal A. Patel 3,284,288 12.24'% ?.284.28B 12.2496 '1 .2 1J4.2 lJ u 12.2496

trlilcent Appliances Private Limited 3.1 OO, OO O I 1.ss% 3,1OO,OOO r r.55% 3.1 OO.000

Mr. Pra\in D. Niehta 2,8o1,763 10.4a<% 2,Eo4.76? to.4\96 2.u04.76? to.4\91

IIr. Niranjan Patel 1,725.951 6.q'1, 1.?2i.qq1 6.aa% 6.4'ta^

22,397,433 AZ.4f/o 82.89"/" 82.89Y"

Promoter Nme
As at As at As at

March:11,2o2r1 Milch 31, zo23 zo22
No. ofShares % Total Shtres No. ofShres % Total Shdes No. ofShares % Total Shdes

NIr. Praful J. Patel 4.471.qA6 t6.67% 4.471.9?6 16.67%

IIr.,Iitendra.I. Patcl 1,o63.81u \1.1296 3.376.338 r2-58% 3,376,338 12.s8%

IIr. Bhalesh G. Patel :1.946.6s7 14.71% 3.'179.o57 12.97% 3.479.o57 12.97%

Mr. Vishal A Patel 3,284,288 72.24% 3,284,288 P,24OA 3.28.4,2 88 12.21%
llilcent Applialces Private Limited 3.loo,o0o 11.55% 3,1OO, O O o 1r.55yo :l,1oo,oo0 11.55%

trlr. Pravin D. Mehta 2.1'1o4.76? 70.4Co,4 2.8o4,763 10.tcol
Nrr. Niranian Patel 1.72C.q51 6.4"% 1.?2q_qt1 6.4"'%
Irr.Rohit J. Patel 1.rq?.ooo 4."O
NlI. Kirit A. Desai 1.133.O79 4.ZZ'% 1. l?i.07q 4.zz9l,

'lJ,Jackson Inc. 300,1qo \.129i too. lqo 1.120,1)

Sarala Desai I 2, O2:1 o.o4%) 12,O21 o.o4y)
Yeenaben J. Patel 1 o.oooa* 1 o.oo% n

Javshreeben R. I'atel gg8.10c j.72% 1,15:l,OO1 4.30% 1 ().()O /.
trIanisha Patel I O.OOYI* 1 o.oo % 

*

14,392,892 ct.6ao/" 24-840-62q o2.<ao/a 24.81o.(\2o A2.1aY6

Promoter Nme
As at As at As at

Milch 31, 2oz4 March 31, zo23 April 01, zo22
% of chmge dtuing *re yeu % of chanee duing thc yed % of chage duing thc yeu

\Ir. Praful.L Patel ().oot% o.oo%
IIr. Jitendra J. Patel -9.264,4 o.oo% o.ooYo

NIr. tshavesh G. Patel 8.41% o.oo?a o.oo%
\,Ir Vish,l A P,tel
lf ilrnr Amltr. PftrrL L i o.o0?6

o.ooo4

o.oool
o.oo06

o.0096

I{r. Pra\in D. NIehta o.oo% o.oo%
11r. Niranian Palei 0.oo% o.oo%
I,Ir.Rohit.I. Patel -1oo.oo % o.oo9l
Mr. Kiilt A. Desai o.oo% at.oo9l

llNJ,JacLson Inc- oj)o%, o.0096

Sarala Desai o.oo9( o.oa9a

Veenaben J. Pate] o.oo% o.oo%
Jalshreeben R. Prtel -13.4394 100. oo% o -rr016

Nlanisha Patei o.oo% o.oo%

Promoters are as idcntilicd bl thc Compan\- i1s per section 2(69) of the Act.

5. Aggregate of shares AS paid pursuant to scheme of arrangemcnt \rithout pavment bcing received in cash (during 5 r'eirrs imnediateh, preceding NIarch 3r,
2021): Equit)

v1

0t 27 54N
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Amanta Healthcare Limited
Notes forming part ofthe financial statements for the year ended March 3r, :oz4

(Rs. In Lakhs)

tg Other Equitl' As at .{s at As at
March 3r, zoz4 March 3r, 2oz3 April or, zozz

Securities Plemium

Debenturc redemption reser\c
Balance as at the beginning ofthe year

Add/(less): Anount transferred from/to Retained earning

Balance as at tlle end ofthe year

General resene

Retained Earning
Balance as at the beginning of the year

Add/(Less): profit (loss) for the year

Add/(Irss): Transfer from/to Debenture redemption reseNe

Items of Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) recognised directly in retained earnings:

Remeasurement of post employment benefit obligations, net oftues
Balance as at the end ofthe year

Total

Footnotes:
t. Securities premium :
Securities premium reflects issuance of the shares by the Company at a premium, whether for msh or othemise i.e. a sum equal to tie
shares is transferred to a "securities premium account" as per the provisions ofthe Companies Act, 2o13. The reserve can be utilised in

2,o98.38

423.57
(t9t.oz)

2,o98.38

217.14

206.43

2,o98.38

14.60

202.54

232.5O

1.44

423.57

1.44

217.14

1.44

1,o82.o 1

363.32
791.o7

(22.78)

\,497.34
(211.o6)
(206.$)

2.16

(3,691.a1)

5,388.17
(2o2.s4)

7,619-62 1,O82.O1 1,497.34

3,94s.9+ 3rQq5.4o 3,814.30

aggregate amount ofthe premium received on
accordance with the provisions ofthe Act.

2. Debenture redemption reserve (DRR):

DRR durin6 the year as per t}re pror.isions oftle said rules.

3. General reserve:

to anotler and is not an item of other comprehensive income.

4. Retained eamings;

shareholders is determined based on the balance in tlis resewe, after considering the requirements oftle Companies Act, 2o13.

(Rs. In lakhs)

Non currentborrowings As at As at
MarchSr, zoz4 March Br, zoz3

As at
April or, 2022

Non-Cument Current Non-Current Current Non-Current Current

Sccrrred:

Non-Convertible Debentures*
rr,3z5 (March 3r, 2023 : 14,825, April 01,2022: 15,2oo)
Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures of Rs. 1,oo,ooo (PY:

Rs.1,oo,ooo) each (Refer below Note no. r)

Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference Share
Redeemable Preference share (Refer below note no. z)

Term Loans#;
From banks (Refer below note no. 3)

Term Loans:
From bank (Refer below note no. 4)

11,05O.32

1,101.18

52637

8oo.oo

311.72

1.+,834.89

t,o72.37

646.29

14,792.54

1,OOO.OO

914.29

Ijnsecured :

1,661.68 89.13 6s6.39 12.61 64o.81 25.6o

Deposits:
From members (Refer note no. zr (z)) 563.13 1o7.76 365.13 176.76 243.o7 r43.48

14.qo2.68 rso8.61 17,F6F.o1 416.s8 17,590.7r 355.76

# including interest accrued Rs. 5.32 lakhs -March 3r, zo24 (March 31, 2023 - Rs. 1o.S7 lakhs and April 01, 2022 - RS. 13.04 lalhs)

"Net-offtlansaction cost paid at the time ofinitial recognition.

Notes

1 Non-ConvertibleDebentures

A - The Company has issued non-convertible debentures with a coupon rate @r4% a\dIRR @17ok-
- 15,2oo debentures of Rs. 1,oo,ooo each were issued on March 3o, :ozz and 8oo debentures of Rs. r,oo,ooo were issued otr October 3t, zozz.
- Debentures are to be redeemed as per t}re agreed redemption schedule starting from June 3o, zoz4 till March 3t, zoz9.

holder) under the agreement has been considered during the
the tenure of t}le agreement and hence, no value is attributed

267.2r 23o.68

\N AAC

a N

..$'^.4 )
O)1

** Ahmeda
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NCD under Ind AS 109. According to tle terms of the instrument, the call option is out of money during



Amanta Ilealthcare Limited
Notes forming part ofthe financial statemeuts for thc year ended NIarch 31, 2024

and the Cash Sweep for the year ended March 3r, zo24 and March 31, 2o23. The Company has obtained waiver from the lender towards the consequences arising on account of said

has been fully redeerned.

C Nature ofsecurity

Debentures are being secured
- by hlpothecation (a) by way of Second Ranking Charge over all present and future assets ofthe borrower:

existence or acquired later-

and any otler receivables ofthe company; and
(iii) Demands, bills, contracts, engagements and Securities belonging to or held by the company and which for the time being are due and owing or accruing.

implementation, equipments, applications, furnitures and fixtures, fittings, spare parts and other articles and things belonging to the hypothecator.

or permanently fastened to anlthing to the earth.

The loan is further secured by personal guarantee ofpromoters and 8,o44,765 equity shares are pledged by promoters.

2 Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference Share (RPS)

The Company had issued r,oo,oo,ooo Redeemable preference shares at face value of Rs. ro. each and are Redeemable after end of 5 years fom March 30, 2022. Each carries div-idend of
o.1%uptoseptember30,2c22and 10%fromOctoberl,2022.ThedividendispayableonMarch3randSeptember30eachyearstartingfromMarch3r,eoz3. Inrespectofdividend

issue ofthe RPS.

The Redemption amount and Dividend payable in relation to tie RPS are secured and guaranteed by a personal guarantee of Ir'[r. Bhavesh Patel (Managing Director).

equity shareholders. Any payment made to the RPS holders by the Company/Guarantor including any palment of Dividend, Redemption amount or Purchase Amount, shall be made pro
rata across all RPS holders and no RPS holder shall be given any preference/ priority over the other.

amortised cost subsequently.

3 Secured Term kans

Proceeds from term loans raised have been utilized for t}le purposes for which it was obtained.

vehicles. Thesearerepayablein35to34monthlyinstallments.Itcarriesinterestratewithinrangeofg.o3%p.a.to1o.4%p.a.(Refernote49)

by personal guarantee of promoters.

of lien over bank deposits of Rs. 3o lakhs (with SBI) in the name of the Company.

(iv) Term loan from a bank amounting to Rs. 332.61 lal{hs (March 3r, 2023 - Rs.363.oo Lakhs, April or, 2022 - Rs. 363.00 Lakhs ) is repayable in 48 monthly installments starting 24

oflien over bank deposits of Rs. 30 lakhs (with SBI) in the name of the Company.

4 UnsecuredTermLoans:

During the year ended March 3r, zoz4, the Company and one oftle Director ofthe Company has availed unsecured loan from a bank amounting to Rs. 1,875.oo lakhs, out ofwhich Rs.

are regularly paid by the director to the Company before it's due date and the Company pays the amount on behalf ofthe director to the bank on due date. This is repayable in r44
montlly installments. It carries interest rate ofEBRR less o.3o%.

During the earlier years, the Company and one ofthe Director oft}re Company has availed unsecured loan from a bank amounting to Rs. 84r.oo lakhs, out ofwhich Rs. Z+S.+3 lakhs

monthly installments. It carries interest rate of HFR plus o.3S%.

Chartered
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Amanta Healthmre Limited
Notes forming part ofthe financial statements for the year ended March 3r, zoz4

(Rs. In Iakhs)
21 Currentborrowings As at

March 3r, zoa4
Asat Asat

Mardr81,2o2A April01,2022
Secured
Cash Credit from bank (Refer below note r)

Current maturities ofTerm loans from banks (Refer note zo)
Current maturities ofNon-Convertible Debentures (Rcfer note 2o)

Unserured

Deposits from members (Refer below note z)

Cash and cash equivalents

Current Borrowings

Non Current Borrowings

lease liabilities

4,o91-34 3,387.59

267.21

166.67

72.61

As at
March 3r, zoz3

11.1 1

(4,oro.84)

(rz,SSS.or)

(9o6.2o)

4,o44.94

23o.68

135.OO

25.60

311.72

8oo.oo

Current matudties ofTerm loan from banks (Refer note zo)
Current maturities of Deposits from members (Refer below note z)

Note

23,2022. The facilitv is further secured by personal guarantee of managing director ( Bhaveshbhai Patel ) and one promoter ( Manishaben B Patel ).

Deposits carries interest from o% to 12% p.a. (March 31, 2023 and April 01 , 2022 - oo% lo t 2:4 p.a.) Deposits are repayable in 6 to 36 months from the date of deposit.
No deposits were received from any director during the year ended March 3r, zoz4 and March 91,2025.

3 Unutilised lacility related to working capital is Rs. z94.oo lakhs March 3r, zoz4 (Rs. 5r3.oo lakhs as at March 31, 2023 and Nil as at Apdl ol, 2022).

Net Debt Reconciliation:
(Rs. In Iakhs)

As at
April or, zozz

638.33

Q,s79.7o)
(17,sgo.71)

( )i. 1.\

(2o,95s.32) (22,460.94) (zr,7o4.zo)

(Rs. In Iakhs)

zzo.zB

89.13

As at
March 3r, zoz4

153.94

(s,62o.23)

(14,9o2.68)

(586.3s)

Particulars

Other assets Liabilities from fi nancing activities
Cash and esh

equivalents
Current

borrowings
Non Current
Bomowings kase liabilities Total

Net balance as at April or, zozz 638.33 Q,s79.7o) (17,sgo.71) (172.12) (21,7o4.2o)

Cash inflows/(outflow) (627.22) 625-68 455.o7 196.O3 649.s6

Current Maturity (s6.82) s6.82

New - Ieases (883.s8) (883.s8)

Interest expense Q64.sl) (z,8zs.zz) (46.s3) (3,386.26)

Interest paid 464-sr 2,399.O3 2,86j.54

Net balance as at March 3r, 2023 11.11 (4,o1o.84) (rz,sss.or) (9o6.2o) (22,460.94)

Cash inflows/(outflow) 142.83 Osz.36) 2343.69 986.77 2,115.93

Acquisitions - leases

Current Maturitv (8so.62) 8qo.62

Interest expense (348.3s) (2,788.16) (66.q2) (3,2o3.43)

Interest paid 346.94 2,246.18 2,593.12

Net balance as at March 31, 2024 153.94 (s,62o.23) (14,9o2.68) (s86.3s) (2o,9s8,32)

9r.
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Amanta Healthcare Limited
Notes forming part ofthe financial statements for the year ended March 3r, zoz4

22 TradePayables As at
Much3r, zoz4

As at
March 3r, zoz3

As at
April or,2022

(i) Total outstanding dues of micro and
small enterprises (Refer note 38)

(ii) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than
micro and small enterprises

Refer Note 45 lor ageing schedule ofTrade payables

43.87

2,43633

77.70

3,543.68

176.29

3,723.49

2,48O.2O 3,620.78 J,899.78

23 Other current financial liabilities at
March 3r, zoz4

As et
March 31, 2023

In
As at

Arril 01,2022
Payables for purchase of property, plant and equipment
Employee benefits payable*

*Refer note 42 for payable to related party.

33.55
235.92

41.12

256.9o

153.36

214.62

269.4i 298,o2 36j.94

24 ContractLiabilities As at
March gr, zoz4

As at
March 81, 2o2B

As at
April o1,2022

Advance from customers

Information about Contract Liabilities

Opening Balance
Revenue recognised tiat was included in the contract liability
balance at the beginning of the period
Increases due to cash received, excluding amounts recognised
as revenue during t}te period

Closing Balance

842.82 546.L7 4ot.9g
8a2.2,2 546.11 401.93

546.11

(546.1r)

842.11,2

401.93

(4o1.93)

546.1r

337.40

Q37.4o)

401-93
842.32 s46.tr 401.93

zS OtherCurrentliabilities Asat Asat Asat
March3r,zoz4 March3r,zoe3 Aprilol1,2022

Statutory dues

Interest payable to micro enterprises and small enterprises
64.81
8o.25

1O1.34

33.o6

224.O2

23.48
145.06 434.40 ?47.50

26 Currentprovisions Asat Asat Asat
March Jl, 2024 March Br, 2o2A Arril 01, 2022

Provision for Employee Benefits (Refer note no.4o):
- Provision for Gratuity
- Provision for compensated absences

441.87 390.23 JJJ.J /

27 Currenttu Liability(Net) As at As at As at

Income Tu Liabilitv (Net of Advance Tu Rs.3o7.88 lakhs
(March 3r,2o23 - Rs.13.15 lakhs, April or,2o22 -Rs. 14.66 118.95 287.12 1,076.47
lakhs)

118.9S 287.72 1,076.47

o"\
!2754N



Amanta Healthcare Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 3\ 2024

i) Sale of Products

The Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing & sale of Pharma Products to the consumers which mainly
includes r) Large Volume Parental (LVP) [Unit dose container of more than roo ml] z) Small Voiume Parentals (SVP)

[Unit does container of less than roo ml].

Sales of products are recognised as revenue when control of the products has transferred, being when product are delivered
to the customer i.e. satisfaction ofthe performance obligation. Delivery occurs when the products have been shipped to the
specific location, the risks of obsolescence and loss have been transferred to the customer, and either the customer has

accepted the products in accordance with the sales contract, the acceptance provisions have lapsed, or the Company has
objective evidence that all criteria for acceptance have been satisfled.

The goods are sold under various schemes having trade discount clause. Revenue from these sales is recognised based on
the price specified in the contract, net ofthe trade discounts. Accumulated experience is used to estimate and provide for
the discounts, using the expected value method, and revenue is only recognised to the extent that it is highly probabie that
a significant reversal will not occur.

A receivable is recognised when the goods are delivered as this is the point in time that the consideration is unconditional
because only the passage of time is required before the pal,rnent is due.

ii) Sale of Services

The Company is providing contract manufacturing services under loan license arrangement. The Company uses its
manufacturing process to produce the end product by using inputs and specifications provided by the customer. The goods
are accepted by the customer after quality checks and the performance obligation is satisfied upon the delivery ofthe
goods. Sales of service are recognised as revenue when control ofthe products has transferred, being when product are
delivered to the customer i.e. satisfaction of the performance obligation.

iii) Financing Component

The Company does not have any contracts where the period between the transfer of the promised goods or services to the
customer and pa1'rnent by the customer exceeds one year. As a consequence, the Company does not adjust transaction
price for the time value of money.

iv) Export incentive relating to incentives received under various export sale schemes, income recognised in the profit or
loss as and when the export sales made and right to receive the incentive arise.

754Ni0
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Amanta Healthcare Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March Bt,2oz4

(Rs. In Lakhs)

z8 Revenuefromoperations
Year ended

March gt,2024
Year ended

March 81, 2o2B

Revenue from Contract with Customers
Sale of Products

Sale of Services

Other Operating Revenue:
Scrap sales

Export Incentives

a) Reconciliation of revenue recognised with
contract price:

Contract Price

Less: Adjustment for trade discount

Revenue from sale of product is further
disaggregated as below:

Large Volume Parenterals

Small Volume Parenterals

Others Products

27,237.79

6o6.59

25,289.29

4q.s6
27,84438

46.68
142.97

25,752.85

49.45
11o.63

28,o84.03 25,91,2.93

Year ended
March Br.,2o24

Year ended
March 31, 2o2B

28,653.77

762.71

26Jg2.So

39o.2o
z7189r.o6 z5,8oz.3o

b) Disclosure below presents disaggregated revenue from contracts with customers. The Company believes that this
disaggregation best depicts how the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows are affected by
market and other economic factors.

Year ended
March Br.,zo24

Year ended
March 31r 2oz3

22,1o3.34

5,1 13.11

6B.oz

t8,66t.4t
6,498.s2

r83.Br
27,284.47 25;338.74

Year ended
March gl^,zoz4

Year ended
March Bl^,zo21

Revenue from sale of services is further
disaggregated as below:

Job work Income 6o6.59 4q.s6
6o6.59 468.s6

c) Timing of revenue recoginition (contracts with customers) - Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised at a
point in time.

3 :,
O2,
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Amanta Healthcare Limited
Notes forming part of the financial staternents for the year ended March St,2oz4

Year ended
March Sa,2o24

(Rs. In
Year

March J1,,2028zg Other Income

Interest income from financial assets measured at amortised cost
-Interest on deposits with banks
-Others

Unwinding of discount on security deposits
Interest on Income tax refund
Interest on VAT refund
Net gain on foreign currency transactions & translation
Net fair value gain on financial assets measured at fair
value through profit or loss.

Insurance claims received
Liabilities written back to the erlent no longer required
Miscellaneous income

32.86

3.s4

24.83

6r.82

18.75

2.68
2.34

36.50

t89.79
13.26

3.60 t6.41

53.42
o.97

126.65 356.69

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Bo Cost of materials consumed
Yearended Yearended

March Bl.r2oz.4 March gr,zoz1

Cost of raw material consumed
Cost of packing material consumed

5,o64.26
3,497.56

6,o36.86

4,o29.o6

8,S6L82 10,065.92

(Rs. In Lakhs)
31 Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-

process and stock-in-trade
Year ended

March Bt,2oz,4
Year ended

March g12o21
Opening Balance
Finished goods

Work-in-process
Stock-in-trade

Less: Closing Balance
Finished goods

Work-in-process
Stock-in-trade

(Incerease)/decrease in inventories

s,6BB.gs
r,636.6t

19.32

3,9tl.t4
1,245.92

24o.42

5,344.88

t,765.86
1,847,85

5,397.48

3,688.95
r,636.6r

L9.32

3,613.71 5,344.88

t,731,.17 gz.6o

/54N,I.10
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Amanta Healthcare Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended Manch gl., zoz4

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Sz Employee Benefits Expense
Year ended

March Bl.r 2024
Year ended

March ga,2o23

Saiaries, Wages and Bonus

Contribution to Prorident and Other Funds (Refer note 4o)
Gratuity (Refer note 4o)
StaffWelfare Expenses

2,948.77

787,21

67.8t

5().78

2,895.78

t72.65
62.62

s4.93

3,254.57 3,187.o3

(Rs. In Lakhs)

BB Finance costs
Year ended

March 3\2024
Year ended

March B1r 2o2B

Interest expense for financial liabilities classified at amortized cost:

Redeemable Preference share

Non convedible debenture

Lease liabilities
Term Loans from Banks

\\torking Capital loan from Banks

Deposits from members

Interest on MSME
Interest on delayed palrnent ofstatutory dues

Interest on Income Tax
Other Borrou.ing Costs"

128.81 122.87
z38z.46 2,54t.77

66.92 46,53
t97.o2 163.o8

348.36 464.5r
79.87 50.61
31.14 9.58

6.zr
z.t6 33.34

rz,+.o5 BB.5z

3,36Z.79 5,527.02

(Rs. In Lakhs)

"other borrowing costs includes bank guarantee charges, loan processig charges and others ancillary costs.

84 Depreciation and Arnortisation Erpense
Year ended

March Bl^, zoz4
Year ended

March Bt) 2oz1

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment (refer note 3)
Depreciation on right-of-use assets (refer note 4)
Amortisation on intangible assets (refer note 5)

t,7lt.t7
254.84

6.96

t,65r.97
175.73

6.96
4,972.97 t,834.66

o-



Amanta Healthcare Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March Bt, z.o24

(Rs. In Lakhs)

35 Otherexpenses Year ended
March 81,,2024

Year ended
March glr 2oz7

Consumption of Stores and Spare parts

Labour Charges
Power and Fuel

Laboratory Goods and Testing Expenses

Repairs to Buildings
Repairs to Machinery
Repairs to Others

Communication Expenses

Legal and Professional Expenses

Printing and Stationery Expenses

Rent (refer note 89)
Rates and Taxes*
Insurance
Security Service Charges

Travelling and Conveyance Expenses

Pay,rnent to Auditors [Refer Note 35(a)]
Vehicle Running and Maintenance
Net loss on foreign currency transactions & translation
Provision for doubtful debts (Refer note 46)
Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment (net)
Corporate Social Responsibility (Refer note 43)
Freight and Forwarding Expenses

Selling and Distribution Expenses
Miscellaneous Expenses

" Rates and taxes for Financial Yeat 2o2z-25 are net offValue Added Tax amounting to Rs. 229.29 lakhs

3S(a) Details of pa5,,rnent to auditors
Year ended

March B\2o24
Year ended

March 3r, 2tr23

Palments to auditors:
As auditor
- Statutory audit
- Ta-r audit

Reimbursement of Expenses

Total

25.Oo

2.50

1.OO

o.37

14.50

2.50

1.OO

o.13

28.82 18.13

456.95 374.94
\560.14 t,279.16
2,474.10 2,335.86
160.27 t33.37

51.35 zB.B5

111.54 51.40
54.99 39.39
r8.o9 1876

327.46 L65.74

3r.o2 36.94
6.66 79.19

10.62 GBq.oZ)
97.54 99.79

SB.oS 55.66
271.31 262.40
28.87 18.13

76.08 7o.o5
52.9o
83.92 L44.9o
2.Sr 4689

zt.S7 52.89
219336 t,95r.56

22t.96 215.24
r49.o5 zr.8o

8,519.96 7,zZSf4

In other capacities
- Certification

r



Amanta Healthcare Limited
Notes frrnrring part ofthe financial statements for the year ended tr{arch 31. 2024

Note 96: Income tu expense

(a) Income tax ex?ense recognised in Statement of Profit and Ioss

Cument tax
Current tax on profit for the period:
Excess provision of tu relating to earlier years

Total Current tu expenses

Defered tu (other than disclosed under other comprehensive
income and other equity)
Decrease/(lncrease) in deferred tu assets
(Decrease)/lncrease in deferred tax liabilities
Net deferred tu recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss

Charge to the Statement of Profit and Inss

(b) Reconciliationofcurrenttax

Prol'it beforc tax
Expected income tax expense calculated using tax rate al 25.17yo

Adjustment to reconcile expected income tu to reported income
tax expenses:
Effect of:
N{AT credit entitlement mitten off due to adoption of new tu regime
lmpact of change in tax rate due to adoption of new tax regime
Dividend on Redeemable Preference share
Excess provision oftax relating to earlier years

Expenses not deductible for tu purposes

Other items

Deferred tax
Remeasurement of defined benefits plan
Impact of lncome tu thereon recognised in other comprehensive income

(Rs. In lakhs)
Year ended Year ended

March 3r, zoz4 March 3r, zoz3

4to.2t |,oo.27
(+z8.zs)

4to.2t (r28.+8)

(rs8.zg)
(zs.8s)

1,284.52
(67s.99)

(44.64) 6o8.s3

175.57 48o.os

538.89
135.63

35.7(]

268.99
67.7o

t,4oo.67
(6rr.qs)

G28.7s)
t8.27
o.55

18-38

Gq.tq)

Totalincometdasperthe StatementofProfitandloss t:S.S7 48o.o5

The tu ratc used for the reconciliations given abovc is the actual / enacted corporate tax rate payable by corporate entities in India on tuable profits under the
Indian tar law.

(c) Income tax recognised in other comprehensive income

(so.++)

7.66

2.89
(o.73)

<D.\



Amanta Healthcare Limited
Notes forming part ofthe financial statements for the year ended March 3r, zoz4

Note 36: Income tu ex?ense (Contd.)

(d) Defemedtubalances

The following is the analpis of deferred tu (liabilities)/ assets presented in the balance sheet

As at
March 3r, zoz4

(3,32o.7r)

349.53

(Rs. In lakhs)
As at As at

March 3r, zoz3 April or, zozz
(3,396.s6) (4,o7z.sl)

198.40 1,482.19
Deferred tar liabilities
Defemed t&\ assets

Net Deferred til Iiabilities

Movement of deferred tar assets / Qiabilities)

Deferred tax assets / (liabilities) in relation to the year ended
March 31, 2024

Deferred tax liability
Property, plant and equipment
Financial assets at fair vdue through profit or loss

Deferred til asset
Right of use assets and kase liabilities
Transaction cost for Non convertible debenture
Provision for doubtful debt
Provision for Bonus
Remeasurement of defined benefits plan

Net Deferred tu Liability

Deferred tu assets / (liabilities) in relation to the year ended
March 3r, zoz3
Deferred tax Iiability
Properry, plant and equipment
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Deferred tax asset
Right of use assets and Lease Iiabilities
Transaction cost for Non convertible debenture
Provision for doubtful debt
Provision for Bonus
Remeasurement of defined benefits paln
MAT credit entitlement

(2,971.18) (3,198.16) (2,590.36)

Recognised in
Opening Balance profit or loss

Recognised
in OCI

(Rs. In lakhs)

Closing Balance

(s,sso.s+)
(s.62)

82.1o
(6.2s)

(3,3o8.84)
(11.87)

(3,396.56) /5 0) (zAzo.7r)

6.o9
2.49

39.23
9.35

t41.24

4.81 - 1o.9o
129.73 132.22

13.6r) - 35.62
(r.gz) - 8.o3
29.18 (7.66) 162.76

198.4o r58.79 17.66) 349.53

(3,198.16) 231.64

Recognised in
profit or lossOpening Balance

(q,o6g.gr)
(2.64)

678.97
(2.q8)

0.66)

Recognised
in OCI

(2,971.18)

(Rs. In lakhs)

Closing Balance

(3,39o.94)
(c.62)

(q,ozz.ss) 67s.gg (3,396.56)

o.73

6.o9
2.49

9.35
141.24

r,482.t9 (r,z84.sz) o.7a 198.4o

Net Deferred tu Liability (2,s9o.36) (6o8.s3) o.73 (3,198.16)

Note

Fromthe Assessment Year 2o22-23, the Companyhas opted for Section 115BAA ofthe IncomeTaAct,1961, In terms ofSection 115J8 ofthe IncomeTu Act,
t96r, the provisions of MAT are not applicable on the domestic companies which have opted for tu regime under Section rr5BAA or Section 115BAB and MAT
credit entitlement ofthe Company upto financial vear zo2r-22 is not eligible for future utilisation. Accordingly, MAT credit entitlement amounting to Rs.

1,4oo.67 lakhs has been mitten off during the year ended March 31, 2o23.

5.19
(rr8.6s)

38.55
9.70

146.73

1,4oo.67

o.90
t2t.t4

o.68
(o.ss)
(6.22)

G,qoo.6z)

9r 27 s4
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Amanta Healthcare Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for thc ycar endcd March 31,2021

37 Capital and other commitments and Contingcnt Liabilities

(a) Capitalcommitments

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be

executed on capital account and not provided for (net

of advances)

Property, plant and equipment

(D Legal matters under dispute:
Income Ta-x

Goods & Services ta-x

38

(Rs. In Lakhs)
Asat Asat Asat

March 3r, zoz4 March 3r, zoz3 April or, zozz

63.42 95.20
68.42 95.20 7.34

(b) Othcr commitments

The Company has imported certain goods at concessional rate of custom duty under "Advance License Scheme" of the Central Government.
The Company has undertaken an incremental export obligation to the extent of US S o.32 lakhs (March 31, 2c23 US $ r.o9 lakhs, April or,
2022 US $ o.5o lakhs) equivalent to Rs. 26.59 lakhs (March 3r, 2023- Rs. 89.52 lakhs, April or, zozz - Rs. 37.54 lakhs) to be fulfilled during
a specified period as applicable from the date of imports. The unprovided liability towards custom duty payable on unfulfilled export
obligations is Rs. 3.o5 lakhs (March 3t, 2o23- I{s. 6.88 lakhs, April ot, 2022 - Rs. 3.62 lakhs).

(c) ContingentLiabilities
Asat Asat

March 3r, zoz4 March 3r, zoz3
As at

April or, zozz

11.19

470.53

11.19 11.r9

48a.72 11.19 11.19

Tax matters under dispute:

The Company is contesting the demands and the management believes that its position is 
'likely 

to be upheld in the appellate process. It is
not practicable to estimate the timing of outflows of resources embodying economic benefits, if any, in respect ofthese matters, pending

resolution ofthe proceedings with the appellate authorities.

(i, The Company has evaluated the impact of Supreme Court ("SC") judgement dated February 28,2otg in the case of Regional Provident

Fund Commissioner (II) West Bengal v/s \4vekananda Vidyamandir and Others, in relation to exclusion of certain allowances from the

definition of "basic wages" of the relevant employees for the purposes of determining contribution to Provident Fund ("PF") under the
Employees' Provident Fund & Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952. There are interpretation issues relating to the said SC judgement. Based

on such evaluation, management has concluded that effect of the aforesaid judgement on the Company is not material and accordingly, no
provision has been made in the financial statements.

The disclosure pursuant to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED
Act, 2006) are as follows:

Asat Asat
March 3r, eoz4 March 3r, zoe3

4.87 77.10

(Rs. In Lakhs)
As at

April or, zozz
176.29(a) Principal amount due to suppliers registered under

the MSMED Act and remaining unpaid as at year end

tb) Interest thereon due to suppliers registered under the
MSMED Act and remaining unpaid as at year end

(c) Principal amounts paid to suppliers registered under
the MSMED Act, beyond the appointed day during
the year

(d) Interest paid, under Section t6 of MSMED Act, to
suppliers registered under the MSMED Act, beyond
the appointed day during the year

(e) Amount ofinterest due and payable for the period of
delay in making palment (which have been paid but
beyond the appointed day during the year) but
without adding the interest specified under the
I\{SMED Act.

(0 Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of
each accounting year (Not due)

(g) Amount of further interest remaining due and
payable even in the succeeding years, until such date
when the interest dues above are actually paid to the
small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of a
deductible expenditure under section z3 of the
MSMED Act

information regarding dues payable to Micro and

o-12

6t4.7s

34.r4

8o.25

46.17

o.28

68.r2

9.58

33.o6

4.48

284.r4

14.92

23.48

8.s6

1.29

is complied by management to the extent the

754N

d\ Ca,

** 4hm d

with the Company regarding the status of
Small

and Small enterprises.



Amanta Healthcare Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March St, zo24

39 Leases

Accounting Policy

As a Lessee:
The Company acquires on Iease various buildings (offices and warehouses). Rental contracts tlpically ranges fron.r z year to 9 years.

Lease terms are negotiated on an individual basis and contain a wide range of different terms and conditions. The lease agreements do
not impose any covenants other than the security interests in the leased assets that are held by the lessor. Leased assets may not be
used as security for borrowing purposes.

The lease palrnents are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease. Ifthat rate cannot be readily determined, which is
generally the case for leases in the company, the lessee's incremental borrowing rate is used, being the rate that the individual lessee
would hav'e to pay to borrow the funds necessary to obtain an asset of similar value to the right-of-use asset in a similar economic
environment with similar terms, security and conditions.

To determine the incremental borrou.ing rate, the company uses recent third-par1y financing received by the individual lessee as a

starting point, adjusted to reflect changes in financing conditions since third party financing was received.

Right-ofuse assets
Right-of-use assets are generally depreciated over the shorter ofthe asset's useful life and the lease term on a straightline basis.

Short terrn lease and lease oflow value assets;
Pagnents associated with short-term leases of equipment and all leases of low-value assets are recognised on a straightJine basis as

an expense in profit or loss. Short-term leases are leases with a lease term of rz months or less. Low-value assets comprises of various
warehouses.

See note 49 for the other accounting policies relevant to leases.

This note pror.ides information for leases n'here the Company is a Iessee.

The Companl. may have extension/termination option as described in (iii) belou'

(i) Arnounts recognised in balance sheet
The balance sheet shows the following amounts relating to leases:

Right-of-use assets

Particulars As at As at
March 3r, zoz4 IIIarch St, zo27

88o.zrBuilding
Total

Lease liabilities

Particulars

Current
Non-curent

(ii) Amounts recognised in the Staternent of Profit and Loss
The statement of profit or loss shows the following amounts relating to leases:

Particulars

Depreciation expense on right-of-use assets

Interest ex?ense (included in finance costs)
Expense relating to short term lease (included in
other erpenses)

TotaI

Note

(Rs. ln Lakhs)
As at

April or, zozz

t57.r34 trl1 r,

54L.22 88o.zr 157.t3

Asat Asat
March 3r, 2024 March 3L, 2o2S

43.26 254.90

543.09 651.30

As at
April or, zozz

8o.53
9r.59

586.35 go6.2o 772,L2

Year ended Year ended
March 3r, 2024 March 81, 2o2g

254.84 175.73

66.92 46.53

6.66 79.19

328.42 301.45

The total cash outflow for leases for the year nas Rs. 326.27 lakhs(March 3r, 2023 - Rs. zZ8.+S lakhs).

(iii) Ertension and termination options

Tl.rese options are used to ma-ximize operational flexibility in terms of managing the assets used in the Company's operations. Extension
and termination options are included in the lease term, only if the Compan), has the right to exelcise these options and reasonably certain
to exercise the right.

chsdered

E

01 2754N1* *4 ttmedabad

y.



Amanta Healthcare Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March Sr,2024

40 Employee bencfit plans

A. Defined Contribution Plan

(i) Contribution to Provident fund
(ii) Contribution to Pension fund
(iii) Contribution to ESI
(iv) Contribution to Labor welfare fund

The Company's contribution t0 provident fund , pension fund, employee state insurance scheme and labor welfare fund are
determined under the relevant schemes and / or statute and charged to the statement of profit or Ioss as following. The
obligation of the Company is limited to the amount contributed and it has no further contractual or constructive obligation.

Year ended
March Sr, 2o24

r6r.9B
24.48

o.31
o.14

(Rs. In Lakhs)
Year ended

March SL, 2o2S
749.34
22.48

o.47
o.42

187.2r a72.65

B. Defined benefit plans

(a) Gratuity

The Company provides gratuity to employees in India. Employees who are in continuous service for a period of 5 years are
eligible for gratuity. The amount of gratuity payable on retirement/termlnation is the employees last drawn basic salary per
month computed proportionately for r5 days salary multiplied for the number of years of service. The gratuity plan is a funded
plan. The scheme is funded with Life Insurance Corporation in the form of a qualifying insurance policy.

(b) Risk exposureto dcfined benefitplans

The plans typically expose the Company to actuarial risks such as: asset volatility, interest rate risk, longevity risk and salary
risk as described below:

Longevity risk
The present value ofthe defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the best estimate of the mortality ofplan
participants both during and after their emplol.rynent. An increase in the life expectancy of the plan participants will increase
the plan's liability.

Salaryrisk
The present value ofthe defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the future salaries ofplan participants. As
such, an increase in the salary ofthe plan participants will increase the plan's liability.

Interest rate risk
A decrease in the bond interest rate will increase the plan liability; however, this will be partially offset by an increase in the
return on the plan's debt investments.

Asset volatility
The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated using a discount rate which is determined by reference to
market yields at the end ofthe reporting period on Indian government securities; ifthe return on plan asset is below this rate,
it will create a plan deficit.

The actuarial valuation ofthe plan assets and the present value ofthe defined benefit obligation were carried as at March 3r,
zoz4,March Br,2o2Z and April or,2022. The present value of the defined benefit obligation, and the related current service
cost and past service cost, were measured using the projected unit credit method.

(c) Significantassumptions
The principal assumptions used for the purposes ofthe actuarial valuations were as follows

Asat Asat Asat
March gl^, 2024 March Br, 2o2g April or, zoze

Discount Rate (p.a) 7.oo% 7.2o%o 7.oo%
Salary grorrth rate (p.a) S5o% 5.5o% g.goo/o

Future mottality rates are obtained from relevant table of Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2o12-r4) Ultimate as at March 3r,
zoz4,March 3t,2023 and April oL,2022.

0 rNl27 54N(/ ** dA bamn da
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Amanta Healthcare Limited
Notcs forming part of the financial statements for the ycar ended March gt, zoz4

40 Employee benefit plans (Contd.)

(d) Amount recogrrised in the balance sheet is as under:

Balances of defined benefit plan

Present value ofdefined benefit obligation
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year
Net liability [Refer note z6]

As at
March S\ 2024

+66.24
(z+.SZ) @2.86) (zt.zg)
q4.87 S9o."S SSS.y

As at
March 31, 2023

473.o9

374.66
38.93
26.23
(z.Br)

(zs.gz)

(Rs. ln Lakhs)

As at
April or, zozz

374.66

34t.22
J/,JZ

22.52

Q.zs)
(zz.rs)

(e) Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligation recognised in the balance sheet is as under
(r) Movement in tJle present value of As at As at As at

defined benefit obligation : March 3r, zoz4 March Bt, 2o2B April or, zozz

Obligation at the beginning ofthe year
Current service cost
Interest cost
Actuarial (gain)/loss
Benefits paid
Obligation at the end ofthe year

Plan assets at the beginning ofthe year at fair vlue
Interest Income
Employer contributions
Benefit pal,rnents

Remeasurements:
Return on plan assets excluding amount
included in net interest on the net defined
benefit liability/ (asset)

Fair Value ofPlan Assets at end ofthe year

413.o9
42.o6
27.26

30.44
(+6.6r)

466.24 4r3.o9 374.66

(z) Movement in the fair value of plan assets recogrrised in the balance sheet is as under

22.86
r.51

46.6r
(q6.6r)

27.29

7.49

23.92
(zs.9z)

o.oB

19.83
1.31

22.L5
(zz.rS)

o.15
24.37 22.86 21.29

(S) Gratuity cost recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss (Refer Note 3z)

Current service cost
Interest cost
Expected return on p)an assets

(4) Gratuity cost recognized in the other
comprehensive income (OCI)
Actuarial (gains) / losses on obligation for the year

Year ended
March Br, 2024

42.06
ct oA

(r.sr)

Ycar ended
March St, 2oz1

38.9s
o6 cc

(r.+s)
67.8r 68.62

30.44 (z.Bs)

ry17
27 54 ** adAhmed



Amanta Healthcare Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March gt, zo24

40 Employec benefit plans (Contd.)

(O Sensitivityanalysis
Significant actuarial assumptions for the determination ofthe defined obligation are discount rate and expected salary
increase. The sensitivity analysis given below have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective
assumptions occurring at the end ofthe reporting period, while holding all other assumptions constant.

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative ofthe actual change in the defined benefit obligation as it
is unlikely that the change in assumptions would occur in isolation of one another as some of the assumptions may be
correlated.

Furthermore, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value ofthe defined benefit obligation has been
calculated using the projected unit credit method at the end ofthe reporting period, which is the same as applied in
calculating the defined benefit obligation liability recognised in the balance sheet.

The weighted average duration of the gratuity plan based on average future service is 9 years (March 37 2o2S - 9 years, April
ot,2022- 9 years).

G) Projected benefits payable in future years from the date of reporting

Impact on defined benefit obligation ofgratuity
- Increase/(Decrease)

r% increase in discount rate
r% decrease in discount rate
r% increase in salary escalation rate
t% decrease in salary escalation rate

rst following year

znd following year

3rd following year

4th following year

5th following year
sum ofyears 6th to loth

As at
March 31, 2024

(ss.zo)

39.15

39.34
G+.++)

As at
March Bt, 2o24

74.96

58.28
t6.6o

46.41

37.ot
318.47

As at
March 31, 2o2g

(zB.z7)

32.93
22.11

(zB.g+)

As at
March 81, 2o2B

77.33

48.91
SB.8z
15.99

47.2
z5B.z8

(Rs. In Lakhs)
As at

April or, zozz

(zs.oe)
29.25
29.40

(zs.sB)

As at
April or, zozz

12.33

14.69

47.79

38.25
t6.62

23r.15

C. Other long-term employee benefit obligations

The leave obligation coveps the Company's liability for leave benefits. Under these compensated absences plans, leave

encashment is payable to all eligible employees on separation from the Company due to death, retirement or resignation; at
the rate of daily last drawn salary, multiplied by leave days accumulated as at the end of relevant period. Refer notes z6 for the
leave encashment provision in the balance sheet and refer note 3z for charge in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

0 122s4 N,
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Amanta Healthcare Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March Jl., zoz4

4r Earning/(Loss) Pershare
Year ended

March gt,2024
1.35

1.35

Basic earnings/(loss) per share (Rs.)

Diluted earnings/(loss) per share (Rs.)

Year ended
March Jl.r zoz1

(o.ts)
(o.zs)

Basic and diluted earnings per share

The earnings and weighted average number of equity shares used in the calculation ofbasic earnings per share
are as follows:

Yearended Yearended
March gL, zoz4 March gL,2o2g

Profit/(Loss) for the year attributable to the equity
shareholder of the Company used in calculation of basic
earning/(loss) per share (Rs. in lakhs) 363.32 (ztr.o6)
Weighted average number of equity shares (in lakhs.) 268.29 268.29

The Company does not have any dilute potential ordinary shares and therefore diluted earnings per share is the
same as basic earnings per share.

o^^



Amanta Healthcare Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 3l., zoz4

42 Related Party Disclosures

(a) Names of related parties and nature of relationship:
Related Parties with whom transactions have talien the

In

"excluding provision for gratuity and leave encashment

Note
Certain borrowings of the Company are secured by personal guarantees given by Mr. Bhavesh G. Patel (Managing

Director). Refer note zo and zr.

Nature of Relationship Name of related parties
Bhavesh G. Patel (Managing Director)
Surendra Maneklal Shah (Independent Director)

Pradlumn Gaurishanker Shrotriya (Independent
Director)
Nimesh Patel (w.e.f. December t4, zozo) (Director)
Gurudutta Mishra (w.e.f. July u, zozz) (Director)

Key Management Personnel

Kshitij Manubhai Patel (w.e.f. August 22,2023)
(Independent Director)

Key Management Personnel

(b) Sr.
No. Transactions Year ended

March 3,7'-2024

Year ended
March 3r,

2023

A Transaction during the year

Key management personnel compensation
Bhavesh G. Patel

Short-term employee benefits* ro9.89 7738

Nimesh P.Patel

Short-term employee benefits 6.oo

Directors sitting fees

Surendra Maneklal Shah o.50 o.58
o.3B o.50Pradyrmn Gaurishanker Shrotriya

Kshitii Manubhai Patel o.35

B Balance payable at year end
As at March 3r,
2024

As at March 3r,
2()23

As at April or,
2022

Key Management Personnel
Bhavesh G. Patel 5,t4 3.54 3.s4
Nimesh P.Patel o.27 o.27

f
00
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Amanta Healthcare Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March St,2024

43 Corporate social responsibility expenditure

As per section r35 ofthe Companies Act, 2013, the Company is not required to spend on CSR during the year ended March 3r,
zoz4 

'nd 
March 3r' zoz3' 

(Rs. rn Iakhs)
Yearended Yearended

March Sl^,2024 March Bl.,z.o21
Amount required to be spent by the company during the year
Amount of expenditure incurred
Shortfall at the end ofthe year
Total of previous years shortfall
Nature of CSR activities

32.8921.37

Not Applicable
Medical camp activities

Not Applicable
Medical camp activities



Amanta Healthcare Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March Bl., zoz4

44 Ageing of Trade Receivatrle

March

March 2()

In lakhs
Outstanding for following periods from the due date

Particulars Unbilled Not Due Less than 6
months

6 months
1 year 1-2 year 2-3 year More than 3

years
Total

Undisputed trade receivable
i) Considered good 481.53 3,75C).o7 267.85 224.32 37.98 196.34 4,958.09
ii) which have significant increase in
credit risk
iii) credit impaired
Disputed Trade Receivable
i) Considered good

ii) which have significant increase in
credit risk
iii) credit impaired
Total 481.53 3,750.o7 267.85 224.32 37.98 ,96.34 4,958.o9

Not Due Less than 6
months

6 months.
I year 1-2 year 2-3 year More than 3

years
Particulars Unbilled Total

Undisputed trade receivable
i) Considered good 6ss.qg 4,o6o.ro s28.86 84.72 s8.39 rrB.49 5,514.o5

ii) which have significant increase in
credit risk
iii) credit impaired
Disputed Trade Receivable
i) Considered good
ii) which }rave significant increase in
credit risl<

iii) credit impaired
4,o6o.10 s78.86 84.72 38.3S 118.49Total 6ss.+g 5,514.O5

0
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Amanta Healthcare Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 3r, zOz4

44 Ageing of Trade Receivable (Contd.)

2022

45 Ageing ofTrade Payables

March 20

from the due date
More than 3

years
Total6 months.

1 year 1-2 year 2-3 yearUnbilled Not Due Less than 6
rnonths

Particulars

Undisputed trade receivable
402.39 4,6$.742,983.45 441.56 195.73 93.8o496.8ti) Consiclered good

ii) which have significant increase in
creclit risk
iii) credit impaired
Disputed Trade Receivable
i) Considered good

ii) which l.rave significant rncrease rn

credit risk
iii) credit impaired

4,6r.3.74195.73 93.80 402.39q,g6,8t 2,983,45 44a.56Total

Particulars Unbilled Not Due Outstanding for following periods from due date of invoice Total
Less than t

year 1-2 year 2-3 year More than 3 years

Undisputed
I) MSME 43.87 43.87

ii) others 52.31 39.77 2,34t.25 2.96 o.()4 2,43633

Disputed dues
I) MSME
ii) others
Total 52.31 39.77 2,385.12 2.96 o.o4 2,48o.2o

\h



Amanta Healthcare Limited
Notcs forming paft of the financial statements for thc year ended March Ja, zo24

45 Ageing ofTrade Payables (Contd.)

March

Outstanding for following periods from due date of invoice
Particulars Unbilled Not Due

Less than r
year 1-2 year 2-3 year More than 3 years

Total

MSME 76;38 o.72 77.10
z,s6s.Bq 484.18 7.67 o.4Bii) others 4Br.5r 3,543.68

Disputed dues
I) MSME
ii) others
Total 481.51 2,646.22 484.9o 7.67 o.48 3,62o.78

Outstandine for following periods from due date of invoice

1-2 year 2-3 year More than 3 years Total

Particulars

Unbilled Not Due
Less than I
year

U:
775.75 o.54 176.29MSME

640.72 2,760.27 317.58 o.49 -t.66 3,723.49ii) others
Disputed dues
I) MSME
ii) others
Total 64o,72 2,936.o2 318.12 o.49 r.66 3,899.78

9r27
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Amanta Healthcarc Limited
Notes forminB part of the finecial statem(xlts for the year ended March:ll, 2o2,1

46 l'inancial lnstrumcnts and risk revie$ rnanagernent

(A) Capital management

equit] balance.

and 21).

clds ofcapital.

Geeing Ratio
Asat Asat Asat

Mnch 3r, 2os4 Milch 3r, 2023 April or, 2022
Debt 21,114.58 22,482.62 22,355.52
Total equity 9,598.47 g,4n.95 g,o72.og
Debt to equity ratio 2.zo 2.37 2.46

Note:
r. Debt is defined 6 all long term debt outstandin8 (including unamortised exFense) + shoft term debt outstanding+lease liabilities.

2. Total equitti is defined 6 Equity share €pital + all reseNe + deferred ta\ liabilities - deferred ta\ assets intangible assets

Loan covenmts:
The Company h6 complied with 6nancial covenants specified as per the terms ofborrouint facilities except in respect of cefrain borowin8s for which waiver htr been obtained
from the lender. (Refer note 20)

(B) Categoriesoffinancialinslruments

Finmcial asseb

'l.rade receivables
Csh and bank balances

March 31, 2024
mL hoftised cost

- 4,816.57
153 94

As at
Milch 31, 2023
FVTPL Amoftisedcost

- 5'358.19
- 1I.11

375.85
24.5r

As at
April ot, so22
FVTPL Amoftisedcost

- 4,48137
- 638.33

256.34

30.48
329.67
2o.83

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
Loans
Other financial.Assets

Measured at fair value through pro6t and loss (l1rl'PL)
Investments

I'inancial liabilities

Bonouings
Tmde payables
Other fi nancial Liabilities

- 102.89 - rS7.83 158.ol
- 5,36o.p - 5,94-49 - 6

334.o7
372.\7 347.33 334.o7

20,522-92
2,48o.2o

21,565.85

J,62o.ZB

22,17O.41

3,899.78
- 269.47 - 298.02 - 367.98
- 4,q2.59 - 25,48455 - *

d,^



-Amanta Healthcarc Linlited
Notes forminS part of the financial statements for the year ended [larch 31, !o2:l

q6 Financial lnsbuments md risk re\.ie$ management (Contd.)

(C) lair Yalue measuremcnt

consist-. ofthe follo\ring three lerels:

l-eyel r : Quoted (u.ldjusted) n)erkel prices in active nlarkets for identiral assets or liabilities.

Le\.el3: \'aluationtechnjquesforuhichthelo\lestle\'elinputthatissignificanttothefair\aluemeasurementisunobsenable.

I.air value offinancial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost
As at

ltarch 31, 2o2.1

Carry'ing value
!'inancial assets

Trade recervables 4,816.57
Cash end bank balinces 15:1.9,+

Bankbalancesotherthancashandcashequiralents 256.3.+

Loans 30.48
Other finan.ial \sseis 1o2-8o

4,416.57
153.9.+

256.3.+

30.48
102.80

5,358.19
11.11

2{.5r
157.83

I.air value

5,:1s8.19
t1_1r

375.85
21 5t

r57.83

As at
llarch 3i,2023

Carrling value

As at
April 01,2o2g

Carrlingvalue l'air valucFair value

,+,.+81.37 .1,481.3i
638.33 638.33

329.67 329.67
20.83 20.83
1SB.or 15i:1.o1

536o.22 5,360.22 5,927.49 5,927.49 5,628.2r 5,628.2 1

20,522.92 20.522.92 21,565.85 21,565.85 22,170.{1 22,770-11

2,48o.2o 2,48o.2o 3,620.78 3,620.78 3,899.78 3,t199.78
269.{7 269..1t 298.02 298.02 367.98 36r.98

23.272.59 23,272.59 25,4a4.65 25,484.65 26.138.17 26,.+38.17

valuation technique used to deternrine fair value of hnancial insbuments:
- Nleasured at l\'
'l he fair value of inr eslment in mutual funds is detenrined based o11 unquoted pri.e as ai the balance sheet date.

- Nleasured al amonised cost

representing the borro$ings is carried at their amodised cost using Eljective Interest Rate nethod.

Valuation processes

repofrs directlr to the ChieF I'inancial Oflicer [C]'O).

The jLrdgements & estimates made in determining the fair \ alue of the financial instruments-

Lerel r, Lerel 2 and Level 3 during the vear.

(d) I-inancial risk management objectives

capital expenditure. The Conrpan] s principal financral assets include loans. investments, trade receivables and cash and cash eqri\ alents.

appropriate financial risk golernance framertork for the Conpan)'.

Interest rate risk

(NICLR) and ltome Loan lnterest Rate (HLIR).

'lIe follouing table prorides a break{rp ofthe Compan\'s F'i\ed and }'loating rate borro\r ngs'

Finmcial liabilities

llorro\ings
Trade pnables
Oth€r fi nancial Lial)ilities

l.'ixed Rate borro$ings
Iloating Rate borrorings

lnlpact on profit belore tN increasc in 50 basis points

lnlpict on protit bcforc t:L\ decrease in 50 basis points

As at
March:11,2024

(33.4o)

33.40

Nlarch 3r,2o23
(.21.7s)

21.75

llarch 31,202.1
13.442.67
6,68o-23

N{arch 31, 2o23
16,615.82
,1,950.o3

As at
April or,2022

16,3r,{.oq

5,856.32

As at
April o1,2o22

(29.28)

29.28

Interest rate risk
sensitirity:

tf,\.

Foreign Currency risk

liabilities. urhen thel are denominated in a currencr other than lndian Rupee.

TheComlan)'se\posureBithregards1oforeigncurrenclriskarenolhedged.llou-"\er,theserisksarenotsignificanttotheConrpantrsoperations.

&^^
t *-ad
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Anlanta llealthcarc I-imited
Notes forning part of the financial statcments for the rear ended llarch :11, 2oi.+

16 l'inancial Instruments and risk re\ie\l nranagcnrent (Contd.)

Unhedged foreign currency exposures:

(\rrrenc\
(Rs. In klis)

Alril o1,2022
As at

llarch 31.202,1
As at

trIarch 3r,2o23
Financial Assets

'l'radc RecL'irables:

GtsP

E LTR

l;su

Crsh and Cash Equilalents:
GBP

USD

EUR
Others

l'inmcial Liabilities
'1 rade Parables:
EURO
USD

265.85

38r
48.+.67

2:)1.46

1,268.99

72.31

99i1.36

751.33 1,503.45 1,o65,67

o.86
o.41

1.211

1.O6

t_1\
o ll,+

1-.12

1.O8

2.Bo

o-23
o-E9

q.75 3.74 4.32

6r.2.1

151.27 287.6i
r51.27 287.6a 2to.a6

'l'he tblloriing tables demonst.ate the sensitilit) to a reasonabll possible change in exchange rates, $ith allother variables held constant.

(ILs. ln Lakhs)

As at

lmpact on

Impact on Profit before TL\
lmpact on Profit beiore Tr\
lmpacl on Pr.,fit before Ti\
lmpact on Profit before TN
Inpacl or1 hofit before'fa\

Rupee appreciate b\ Rs. 1 against EURO
Rupee depreciate bl Rr.1 against USI)
Rupee appreciate bt' Rs.t against L'SD

Rupee depreciate bl Rs. I against GBP

Rupee appreciate br Rs.1 against GBP

[o 06)

(2.3{)
2.75

o.o2
(o.oz)
11.94

(r1.94)

2.3o
(2.3o)

o.73
11.O9

(r1.09)

o.73
(o.7:t)

Credit risk

overall operations ofthe Compan\.

lookinginfomration.'lheConDanldeilnesdefaultasanevent$henthereisnoreasonableexpectationofreroverl.

the sinrplifi ed approach:

754

&,n-,
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,{m anta Ilealthcare Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statcments for the year ended )Iarch 31, 2os.l

46 Financial Instruments and risk rerieu'managcment (Contd.)

-l ir agi: of rr:ccilablr:s end prorision nratri\ at thc cnd oi tir c rcporiiilg perio.l ls ai ti)lloh s-

.{s at }Iarch a1.2o2a Not Due/ unbilled Less than 6 months 6months-1Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than t Years Total

Gross carrying amount - trade
receir ables 633.49 .1, o6o.1o 578.86 84.72 3 8.39 118.49

Expected Credit Loss rate -
DomesLic o.9g % o.9904 7.4594 7A.1294 \oo-oao,4

Expected credit loss rate-
Expofi o.38% 0.8o% 134% 2.78%

"2.2216
66.67%

Expected credit loss rate-
GoveromenL o.o096 o.oal% o-oo% o.oa96 o oo% o.oo%

Expected credit losses on
trade receivabies k!.87 ?o.li 3.6q 5.18 c7.6a 1iq.86

CarrlinB amount of trade
receivables 629.16 .1, o o S.2:t :r18.7 1 81.03 6o.8s 5,3.58.19

.{s at April o1. 
"o?2

Not Due/ unbilled TotalLess than 6 months 6months-rvear 1-2 veaas 2-3 Years More than 3 Years

Gross carry.ing amount - trade
receivables 4q6.8 I 298 i..1a 44 l.;6 lq5.73 93.80 z1O 2.3q 4613.74

Expected Credit Loss rate -
Domestic a.550/ o.55t% 10.88% 25.3;o,4 6z.n% roo-oo%

Expected credit loss rate
ExDort o.6q% o.8o% L?,4t% 2.780,4 22.220a

Expected credit loss rate
Govemment o.oo% o.oo% o.ooYo o.oo% o.ooo/o o - o o'llo

Expected credit losses- on
trade receivables 11.o6 21.86 14.44 14.26 46.1q 30.26 112.27

Carr)'ing amount of trade
reccir ables :19:t.:5 2,959.59 127.12 18 1.37 17.11 .1,48 1.:37

The movement in the allowance for impaiment in respect of trade receivables is as follows:

,{s at
)Iarch 31.2o2J

-{s at
)Iarch:]1. zo23

Balance ar Llle beginnr!1g r55.86 132.37

Impairment loss recognised/(rer,ersed) 8 3.92 144.90
Amounts Mitten off (q8.26) (121.41)

Balance at the end 144.52 1s5.86

Liquidity Risk

,\s at ![arch 31, 202.1 \ot Due/ unbilled Outstandins for follou'ins period from due datc 'fotal
Less tJran 6 months 6months-1vear 1-2 Years 2-q vears More than 

" 
Yeas

Gross canTing amount - trade
rcceivables 481.53 i750.o7 267.85 37.98 196,34 49itj.o9

Expected Credit Loss rate -
L)omcstic a.78r/o o.7B% 5. O3% 33.29% 7o.Q% roo.oo%

Expected credit loss rate-
ExDort a.o296 a.o4Y; o.12:% o.18 7o 22.22% 66.67%

Expected credit loss rate-
Goremmenl o.oath o.oo% o.oal% o.oo% o.oo% o.oo%

Expected credit losses- on
trade receivables 2.4? 12.8 q 1.14 1?.q 6 63.54 1.1 1.52

Carrling amount 01 trade
receivables 47q.ao ?. ro 8. io 254.q6 2r7,r8 2L.Oa 1"2.80 4.8 16. -7



Ananta llealthcarc Limitcd
Notcs forming pdt of the financial statements for the ) ear ended f{arch 31, 2oa.l

16 Financial Instruments and r;sk re\ielL management (Contd.)

.llaturities of fi nancial liabilities

earliesl date on uiich the Companl mal be requjred to pa\'.

As at llarch 31,2024

Less than 1 )'ear
Bets,een 1 year

and 5 years 5 yeas mil above
Tota]

Borro*ings
Lease Liabilities

Borrosings
Lease Liabilities

llorro$ings
Lease Liabilities

s,6s6.27
16o.11

t1299.25

5.13.25

2,.{8o.2o
269.47

1634 22
179.o4

2r,589.7:+

8E2.,+o

2,48o.2o
269.17

'l rade pevables

Other Liairiiities
Total fi nmcial tiabilities

As at ltarch 31,2023

Trade pat'ables

Other Liabilities
'I otal financial liabilities

As at April 01. 2022

8,S66.o5 14,842.5o 1j813.26 25,221.8r

Less than 1 year Retrveen r year
and 5 )ears 5 years and above

Total

11,876.92

i121.97

472r.47
5n.42

9372.65
298.5.1

25,97r.o4
1,2OO.93

3,62o.i8 3,62o.7E
298.0! 298.02

16,120.69 5,s98.89 9,671.19 31.o9o.77

'l'otal
Irss thm 1 yeil Iletuecn I yed

and 5 ]ears 5 years and aboYe

1O,712_OO

Trade pa\ abies

Other Liabiltries
Tol.l fi nancial liahilities

6,9S.1.12

92.30

1185O.32

3O1.2:l

3,899 78

nq:.eE

29,516.4.1

393.53

3,1199.7E

11!31:+.18 1O,712.OO

6*
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Amanta Healtlrcare Limited
Notes forming part of the finmcial statements for tlre year ended March 31, 2o24

Notc 47 : First time Ind AS adoption reconciliation

Trilsition to Ind AS

These are the Company's first financial statcments prepared in accordance with Ind .^S.

GA-AP to Ind AS has affected the Company's financial position, financial performance and cash flows is set out below.

A. Lxemptions and Exceptions availed

A.r. Ind AS optional exemptions

A.1.1. Deemed Cost

ofits propery', plant and equipment and Intangible assets at their previous GAAP carrying value.

A-r.2, Business Combination

As per Ind AS 101, a first-time adopter may elect not to
to Ind dss). Accordingly, the Compan! has availed the r

appl) lnd AS 1o3 retrospecti!€ly to past business combinations (business combinations that occurred before the date oftransition
said exemption and has elected to not apply Ind AS 103 retrospectively.

A-1.3. Leases

Appendix C to Ind AS 1r6 requires an entity to assess whether a contmct or arrangement contains a lease. In accordance with Ind AS 116, this assessment should be carried out at the

where the effect is expected to be not matedai. The Company has elected to apply t}lis exemption for such contracts/arrangements.

As a first time adopter, the Company htr used the following optional exemptions permitted:
. Assessed whether contracts as at transition date contains a lease based on facts and cilcumstances existing as on that date
. Applying a single discount rate to a portfolio ofleases with reasonably similar characteristics.
. Not to recognize right-of-use assets and liabilities for leases with less than 12 months oflease term at the transition date
. Excluding initial direct costs faom t}te measurement ofthe ri8ht-of-use asset at the traNition date.
. Not to recognize right-of-use assets and liabilities for leases oflow value assets
. Using hindsight upto the transition date in determining the lease term where tie contract contains options to erlend or teminate the lease

A-2. Ind AS Mandatory exceptions
TheCompanyhasappliedthefollorsingexceptionfromfullretrospectiveapplicationoflndAS mandatorilyrequiredutrderlndASlol:

.d2.1. Estimates

the estimates as at the same date made in confomity ivith previous GAAP- The Company made estimates ofimpairment loss offinancial assets based on expected credit Ioss model in
accordance with Ind AS at the date oftuansition as this was not required under previous GAAP.

A-2.2. Classification and measuement of financial assets

facts and circumstances that existed as on transition date.

.d2.3 De-recognition of fiaucial resets ud financial liabilities
Ind AS ror requires a first-time adopter to apply the de-recognition provisions oflnd AS ro9 prospectively for transactions occurring on or after ttre transition date.
However, Ind AS 1o1 allows a first-time adopter to apply the de-recognition requirements itr lnd AS 1o9 retrospectively from a date ofthe entity's choosing, provided
tlat the information needed to apply Ind AS ro9 to financial assets and financial liabilities derecognised as a result ofpast transactions was obtained at the time of
initially accounting for those transactions. The Company has eleaed to apply the de-recognition provisions oflnd AS ro9 prospectively from the transition date-

tt^ o,
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Asmta Health@e Limited
Notes forming part of the finilcial statements for tJre yetr ended Milch 31, zo24

Note 47: liirst time Ind A-s adoption reconciliation

r*ote 47: First Tine Ind AS Adoption Reconciliation (Contd.)

B. Reconciliations bet$,een pre\ious GAAP and Ind AS

]Iarch 3r,2o22.

B.r.Reconciliation of Balmce Sheet as at Milch 31, 2o23 md April o1, 2o22

"l'hc pre\ious GAAP figures have been rcclassified lo confornl to Ind A*S presentation requirenents for the purposc ofthis note.

Particulrs

As at Mdch 31, 2023 2022
Notes to
first-time
adoption Prewious GAAP*

Effect of Ind AS
Transition IND AS Previous GAAP"

Effect of Ind AS
Trmsition IND AS

Assets
Non-Curent Assets

(a) Propert\'. plant and equipment 22,878.9 8 22,878.98 23.96o.71 23,9 6o.7r
lJuo.21 u8o.21 1 q7.11

(c) Intangiblc assets 8.ss 8.55
(d) Financial Asset

(IJ In\.estments 1 325.OO 9.o7 334.07
(I) Loans 8.tj9 8.u9 17.O2 17.O2

(ii) Other Financial Asset 170_ao (12.a1\ 1 <?.81 I 6 l.]. ti? (2.1'lr ) 1 <6. o2
Non (net) 28.q3 28.qq

(0 Other non-current assets 23. BO 23.8O 22. O8 22.O8

Total Non curent assets 2:1.415.52 8go.o7 24.305.5q 24.538.o8 163."q z4.6qL.4a

Current Assets
(a) In\.eItories 6,892.o8 6,892.o ll 7109.91 7.109.91
(b) Financial Assets

(ii) Trade receivables 7 5,4o6.88 (48.69) [rr.6a) 4.4 [']1.17

Iiii) Cash and bank balances 11.11 1.11 6?8.?? 6? 8. ?1
(i\, Bank balances other than cash and cash

equiYalents i76.85 i75.85 ?"q.61 329.67
(v) Loans 15.62 15.62 3.81 :l.Br
(vi) Other financial dssets 1.99 1.99

(c) Other current assets 417.70 417.70 671.12 671.12

Total Curent Assets L3,r49.24 (48.6s) 13,1OO.55 13,267.84 (3r.64) 13.236.20

Total Assets s6,s64.76 84r.38 a1-406.ta ?7.7q6.q2 1? 1.7< aa.qza.6a

Equity And Liabilities
Equitv

Equit! Share capital 5 ?,6u2.s4 (r,ooo. oo) 2,68 2.q4 3,682.q4 (r, o oo.oo) 2,6u2.q4
(b) Other Equit!' B. 3.712-78 (107.itB) 3,6os.4o 3,55,1.11 26o.19 3.814.3o

7,395.72 (1,1o7.38) 6,288.34 7,237.O5 (7:1s.81) 6,497.21
Liabilities
Non-Curent Liabilities
(a) Financial I-iabilities

(I) Borrouings 6 16.4q6.s3 I,os 8.4 8 17,555.o1 16,998.18 592.53 17,59o.71

(iii l,ease Liabilities 3 6s1.3o 6s1.3o 91.59
(b) Deferred tar liabilities (net) 2 j,214.O7 f 1c.q r') 1.1qu.16 2.4u1.46 106.qo 2.5qO.?6

TotaI Non-curent Liabilities \9,7tO.60 1.6qa.87 2\.404.44 1q.481.64 1gt.02 20,272,66

Curent Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(I) Borrowings 4.o10.84 ,+,o1o.8.1 4.579.70 4,579.70
(ii) Lease Liabilities 3 25.1.9O 251.90 B o.53 8o.53
(iii) Trade palables

(A) Total outstanding dues ofmicro enterprises and
sniall enterprises; and 77.10 77.1O n6.2q \76."9
(B) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than

nicro enterprises and sniali enterprises ?.5a3.68 3.543.68 :1,72:\.4q 3.72j.49
(irJ Other Financial Liabilities 298.o 1 298.o2 367.98 367.98

(b) Contract liabilities i46.11 546.11 401.9:l ,+o1.93

(c) Other current liabilities 134.,1o 134.'10 247.50 247.50

(d) Prolisions s61.r6 561.16 so3.8 8 6o?.88

(e) Liabilities (net) z87.tz 287.12 1,076.47 Lot-6.47

TotaI Current Liabilities 9.458.43 254.90 q.71q.?:t La.oaa.z4 8o.8" tt.tq1.1a

Total Equitv md Liabilities ?6.\6t.76 841.a8 ?a.406.tL ?7.795.92 131.75 37.927.67

C)"^



Amanta Healthmre Limited
Notes forming part ofthe financial statements for the year ended March 3r, zoz4

Note 47: First Time Ind AS Adopfion Reconciliation (Contd.)

B.z. Reconciliation oftotal comprehensivc income for the year ended March 3r, zoz3

* The Preyious G{AP figures hare becn rcclassified to conlorm to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purposes ol this note-

In

Particulars
Notes to first-time
adoption (below) Previous GAAP*

Effect oflnd AS
Transition IND AS

Income
Revenuc from operations 25.912.93 25,9t2.93

Othcr income 8.4 i41.Og 15.6o 3s6.69

Total Income 26,2d4.o2 15.60 26,269.62

ExDenses

Cost of matcrials consumed 1o,o65.92 1o,o65.92

Purchases ol stock-in-trade 57.66 s7.66

Changes in inventories of finishcd goods, rvork-in-process and stock-in-trade F2.6a) s2.6o

benefits B.4 3,184.14 2.89 3,187.o3

Finance costs B.4 2.942.EO 584.22 3,527.o2

DeDreciation and amoflisation expense B.4 1,658.93 1,834.66

Other expenses B.l 7,460.86 (18s.r 2)

Total Expenses 25,422.91 26,ooo.63
Profit before exceptional item and tax 831.1o (s6z.r r) 268.99

Exceptional item
Profit before tu 831.1o (S62. rr) 268.99

Til Er?ense
Current ta\ 3oo.27 3/oro.27

Deferred tax 8.4 73o.61 (rzz.o8) 6o8.s3

provision ol tu relating to earlier (azB.zs) Q28.7s
TotalTu expensc 602.13 (122.o8) 48o.o5

Profit for the year. 228.97 (++o.ol) (zu.o6)

Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassificd to profit or loss

benefit 8.1 2.89 2.89

relating io remeasurement of the defined benefit plans B., (o.z:) (o.73

Other comprehensive income for the year (net oftax) 8.4 2.L6 2.16

Total comprehensive Income/(Ioss) for the year 228.97 (+s2.88) (zoa.go)



Amanta Healthcare Limited
Notes forming part oftJle financial statements for the year ended March 3r, zoz4

Note 47: First Time Ind AS Adoption Reconciliation (Contd.)

8.3, Reconciliation oftotal equity as at March 3r, zoz3 and April or, 2022
ln

B.4. Reconciliation oftotal comprehensive income for the year ended March 3r, zoz3
ln

oflnd AS of cash flows for the ln

Note :

(i) Under previous GAAP, rent was classified as operating activities. However, under Ind AS, leases for which fught-of-use assets (ROU) and Lease liabilities are

created, the lease palarenl on ROU is classified as financing activities. Consequent to this change, the transition impact of the same has been considered in the
statement of cash flows (refer note B.4 above)

(ii) Refer further below notes which describe the effect of Ind As transitions, impact of the same has been considered in the statement of cash flows (refer note B.4

above)

Notes to first-time
adoption (belou,)

As at
March 31,2029

As at
April or, zozz

Total equity (shareholder's funds) as per Previous GAAP a.?qs.72 '7.24,'7,Ot

Eouitv adiustments
Openins equitv adiustments 1,OOO.OO

Reclassification ofNon-Convertible Redeemable Preference Share into Financial
Liability 5 (1,ooo.oo)

(1,ooo.oo) (r,ooo.oo)
0ther adjustments
Ooenine Retained earnings adiustments 260.tg
Fair value of mutual fund 4 lj.26 9.O7
mpact ol initial recognition of Non-convertible debentures as per Ind AS rog 6 (414.81J 407.46

Impact of lnd As 1r6 -Leases accountinq 3 (tt.zz)
Incrcase in expected credit loss on tradc rcceivable
Deferred ta impact on the above Ind AS adjustments 2 rz r.38 106.9o)
Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference Share dividend 5 (s2.s8)

(1o7.38) 260.79

Total equity (shareholder's funds) as oer Ind AS 6.288.34 6,Aqi.24

Notes to first-time
adoption (below)

Year ended
March 3r, zoz3

Pr(rfit after tax as Der Drevious GAAP 228.98

Other Income:
Gain on Fair value measurement of N{utual fund 4 L:\.26
Interest on Security Deoosits qiven for Risht of use of assets 3

Emplovee benefits exDense

Remeasurement ofthe defined benefit plans 1 (2.8s)

Depreciation and amortisation expense:
Depreciation of fught of use assets 3 Gzs.n)

Other expenses
Rent Expense as per Prerious GA-A.P considered as Repatment ol l€ase Iiability under Ind AS j 202.16

Increase in expected credit loss on trade receivable 7 17.O5

Finance Costs:
Interest on Lease liabilities as per Ind AS rt6 IJ (+6.s9)

Impact oI interest cost of Non-conYertible debentures 6 (+t+.8t)
Impact of interest cost of Redeemable preference shares 5 (tzz.8z)

Deferred tu impact on the abore Ind AS adjustments 2 122.O8

Loss afrter ta as per Ind AS

Other comDrehensive income (Net of deferred tu of Rs. o.73 lakhs ) 1 z.16

Total comprehensive income as per Ind AS (zo8.qo)

Previous GAAP*
Effect of Ind AS

Transition Ind AS

Net cash flow from operating activities 4,O77.12 18O.91 4,258.o3
Net cash flow from inresting activities (6s3. rq' (6sg.rs)

Net cash flow from financinq activities (4,()51.1s) (t8o-gz) (q,zgz.oz)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalent (627.22) (6zz.zz)

Cash and cash equivalent as at April 1, 2022 638.33 638.33

Cash and cash equivalent as at March 31, 2tr23 11.11 11.1()

AAC

A1 ?754N

tEl^1

*

t)

14

*

been reclassified to requirements for the purposes of this note.

( 17.8o
( 17.o q ( aJ.6a

(211.o6)



Amanta Healthcare Limited
Notes forming part ofthe financial statements for the year ended March 3r, eoz4

Note 47: First Time Ind AS Adoption Reconciliation (Contd.)

C. Notes to first time adoption

1 Remeasurements of post-emplo5ment benefit obligations
Under Ind AS, remeasurements i.e. actuarial gains and losses, excluding amounts included in the net interest expense on the net defined benefit liability are
recognised in other comprehensive income instead of profit or loss. Under the previous GAAP, these remeasurements were formitrg part of the profit or loss for the
year. Consequent to this change, transition impact has been given in the Statement of Profit and Loss account for the year ended March 31, 2023 (refer note B.4
above) and cumulative impact in equib,as at March 31, 2023 (refer note B.3 above).

2 Deferredtu
Under the previous GAAP, deferred ta is calculated using the income statement approach, which focuses on difference between tilable profits and accounting
profits for the year. Ind AS 12-"Income tax" requires entities to account for deferred tiles using the balance sheet approach, which focuses on temporary differences
between the carrying amount of an asset or liability in the balance sheet and its ta\ base. Based on the Balance Sheet approach, additional deferred til have to be
recognised by the Company on IND AS adjustment which create temporary difference between book and ta accounts.
Consequent to this change, transition impact has been given in the opening equity as at the transition date April or, zozz (refer note 8.3 above), in the Statement of
Profit and Loss account for the year ended March 3r, 2023 (refer trote B.4 above) and cumulative impact in equity as at March 31, 2023 (refer note B.3 above).

B Ind As 116
On transition to Ind AS, the Company recognised lease liabilities in relation to Ieases which had previously been classified as 'operating Ieases'under previous GAAP,
These liabilities were measured at the present value ofthe remaining lease palments, discounted using the lessee's incremental borrowing rateas ofthe transition
date with a corresponding debit to Right-of-use asset, after adjusting amount of any prepaid or accrued lease palments relating to the lease recognised.Under
previous GAA?, rent paid was shown as an expense. However, under Ind AS, Interest is accrued on lease liabilities and rent paid is shown as deduction to lease
liabilities and depreciation is charged on fught-of-use asset over the lease period. Consequent to this change, transition impact has been given in the opening equity
as at the transition date April o1, 2022 (refer note B.3 above), in the Statement of Profit and Loss account for the year ended March 3r, 2023 (refer note 8.4 above)
and cumulative impact in equity as at March 31, 2023 (refer note B.3 above).

4 Measurement of Investment in Mutual Funds
As per Ind AS 1o9, Mutual ftuds are measured at fair value through profit and Ioss account. Under IGAAP the investments in mutual funds were measured at lower
of Cost or Fair Value. Consequent to this change, transition impact has been given in the opening equity as at the transition date April o1, 2022 (refer note 8.3
above), in the Statement of Profit and Loss account for the year ended March 3r, zoz3 (refer note B.4 above) and cumulatire impact in equity as at March 3r, zoz3
(refer note B.3 above).

5 Redeemable preference shares
As per Ind AS 32, Redeemable Preference shares are classified as financial liability measured at amortised cost and interest cost on the Redeemable preference
shares has been charged to profit and loss account. Under Previous GAAP, Redeenable preference shares were recognised under shareholder's fund and the
dividend due on the preference shares lvere appropriated from retained earnings. Consequent to this change, transition impact has been given in the opening equity
as at the transition date April or, 2022 (refer note B.3 above), in the Statement ofProfit and Loss account for the year ended March 3r, zoz3 (refer note B.4 above)
and cumulative impact in equity as at March 3r, 2023 (refer note B.3 above).

6 Non-convertibledebentures
As per Ind AS, upon initial recognition the Non-convertible debentures are valued at fair value minus transaction cost. Subsequently, Non-convertible debentures
are measured at amortised cost. Under previous GAAP, non-convertible debentures were measured at it's transaction price and transaction cost has been charged to
Profit and loss account in the year ofit's issue. Consequent to this change, transition impact has been given in the opening equity as at the transition date April o1,
2o22 (refer note 8.3 above), in the Statement of Profit and Loss account for the year ended March 3r, zoz3 (refer note B.4 above) and cumulative impact in equity as
at March 3r, 2023 (refer note B.3 above).

7. Exaected Credit Loss

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has recognised impairment on trade receivables based on the expected credit loss model as required by Ind AS ro9.
Consequent to this change, transition impact has been given in the opening equity as at the transition date April or, zozz (refer note B.3 above), in the Statement of
Profit and Loss account for the year ended March 3r, 2023 (refer note B.4 above) and cumulative impact in equity as at March 31, 2023 (refer note B.3 above).
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Amanta Healthcare Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 3a, 2o24

48 Segrnent reporting

a) Primary scgment:

The Company's chief operatir.rg decision maker (CODN{), X{anaging Director, assesses the financial pcrformance and position of the
Compernv, and makes strategic decisions.

['he Companl-l.ras determined its reportablc operating segment as X{anufacturing and salc of pharmaceutical products including contract
manufacturing services provided to customer. Sincc roo% of the Companl,'s business is from NlanufacturinS; and sale of pharmaceutical
products, thcre are no othcr reportable segments.'fhus the segment revenue, segment result, total carrying amount ofsegment:tssets, total
carrying amount of segment liabilities, total cost incurred to acquired segments assets during the lear are all as reflected in tl-re financial
statements for the lear ended March 31, 2024 and as on that date.

b) Gcographic Information
The Pharmaceuticals products are sold / provided to customer in India and outside India. The manuf:rcturing facilities and sales offices are
located in India. In prescnting the follou.ing information, segment revenue is based on the gcographic location of customers.

In

c) Tl.re Company does not have any customer or customers forming part of a group contributing 10% or more of total revenue.

Particulars Year ended
March 3r, zoz4

Year ended
March 3r, zoz3

India Outside India Total India Outside
India

Total

Revenue from operations 19,627.24 8,2t7.74 27,81138 t7,734.34 8,o18.5r 25,752.85

Non-current segment asset 22,936.o4 22,936.o4 23,791.55 23,791.55

b*
9r 754N **
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Amanta Healthcare Limited
Notes forming part ofthe financial statements for the year ended March 81, 2024

49. Summary of other accounting policies

This note provides a list of other accountinB policies adopted in the preparation ofthese financial statements to the extent they have not alreadv been disclosed in
the other notes above. These policies have been consistently applied to a1l the years presented, unless ot}leMise stated.

a. Rounding ofamounts

All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest lakls as per the requirement of Schedule iII, unless otlerwise
stated.

b. Property, Plant and Equipment:

Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of items. Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or
recognised as a separate asset, ff appropriate only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost
ofthe item can be measured reliably. Subsequent cost relating to day-to-day seruicing ofthe item are not recognised in the carrying amount ofan item ofproperr_v,
plant and equipment; rather t}tese costs are charged to profit or Ioss when they are incurred.

Ar item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the
asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

The assets' residual values and useful Iives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.
Entity-specific details about the Company's policy are provided in note 3.

Transition to Ind As

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value ofall ofits propeqv, plant and equipment recognised as at 1 April 2022
measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost ofthe property, plant and equipment.

c. Intangible Asset Acquired:
Computer software is carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Amortization is recognised on a straight line basis over its
estimated useful life of 3 years. The Estimated useful life and amortization method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and the effect of any changes in
such estimate is accounted for on prospective basis.

Ar intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from the use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from the
derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, are recognised in profit or
loss when asset is derecognised.

Transition to Ind AS

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of intangible assets recognised as at r April 2022 measured as per the
previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost ofintangible assets.

d. Impaiment of assets:

Propert-v, plant and equipment, Right of use asses and intangibie assets are reviewed for impairment Iosses whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. Ar impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the carrying amount of t}le assets exceeds its
recoverable amount, which is the higher of an asset's fair value 

'less 
costs of disposal and value in use. Value in use is tle present vaiue of the future cash flows

expected to be derived from an asset or ffih-generating unit. An impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest Ievels for which there are separately identifiable cash inflows which are largelv
independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets (cmh-generating units). Non-financial assets, other t}lan goodwill, if any, that suffered an
impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting period.

e. Cash and Cash Equivalent

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, balances with banks and other short-term highly
Iiquid investments with original maturities ofthree months or less tlat are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value, and bank overdrafts, if any.

f. Inventories

Raw materials and packing material, work in progress, traded and finished goods are stated at tle lower ofcost md net realisable value. Cost of raw materials ald
packing material comprises cost ofpurchases. Cost ofwork-in-progress and finishedgoods comprises direct materials, directlabour and m appropriate proportion
of vriable and fi-xed overhead expenditure, the latter being allocated on the basis of normal operating capacity.

Cost of inventories also include all otler costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present Ioution and condition. Costs of purchased inventory are
determined after deducting rebates and discounts. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course ofbusiness less the estimated costs of
completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Entitv-specific details about the Company's policy are provided in note u.

g. Foreign Cumencytransactions
The Financial Statement are prepared in India Rupee (INR) which is functional as well as presentation currency ofthe company.

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currencv using the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions. F'oreign exchange gains and
losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation of monetarv assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at year end
exchange rates are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured at fair vaiue in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when tle fair value was detemined.

h. Govemment Grant
Grants from the government are recognised at their fair vaiue where there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be received, and the Company will comply
witi all attached conditions. Note z8 provides further information.

erl



Amanta Healthcare Limited
Notes forming part ofthe financial statements for the year ended March 3r, zoz4

49. Summary of other accounting policies

i. Employee Benefit:
(i) Short-term obligations

l,iabilities for wages and sdaries, including non-monetary benefits t}lat are expected to be settled wholly within rz montls after the end of the period in which the
employees render tIe related seruice are recognised in respect of employees' seryices up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at tie amounts
expected to be paid when the Iiabilities are settled. The Iiabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet.

(ii) Other Iong-term employee benefit obligations

Liabilities for earned leave tiat are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related seruice.
These obligations are t}rerefore measured as t}re present value ofexpected future palments to be made in respect ofseruices provided by employees up to the end
ofthe reporting period using the projected unit credit method. The benefits are discounted using the appropriate market yields at the end ofthe reporting period
that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation. Remeasurements as a result of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions
are recognised in profit or loss.

The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement for at least twelve
months after the reporting period, regardless of when the actual settlement is expected to occur.

(iii) Post-emplolment obligations

The Company operates the following post-employment schemes:
(a) defined benefit plans: cratuity
(b) defined contribution plans: Provident fund, pension fund, empioyee state insurance scheme and labor welfare fund.

Defined Benefit Plans

The iiability or asset recognised in t}te balance sheet in respect ofgratuity plan is the present value ofthe defined benefit obligation at the end ofthe reporting
period Iess the fair value ofplan assets. The defined benefit obligation is calculated by an actuary using projected unit credit method.

The present value ofthe defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting tle estimated future cash outflows by reference to market felds at the end ofthe
reporting period on government bonds that have terms approximately to t}le terms of the related obligations.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance ofthe defined benefit obligation and the fair value of the plan assets. This cost is
included in the emplovee benefit expense in the Statement ofProfit and loss.

Remeasurements, comprising actuarial gains and losses and the effect of tIe changes to the asset ceiling (if applimble), is reflected immediately in the bdance
sheet with a charge or credit recognised in ot}ter comprehensive income in the period in which they occur and consequently recognised in retained earnings and is
not reclassified to profit or loss.

The defined benefit obligation recognised in the balance sheet represents the actual deficit or surplus in the Company's defined benefit plans. Any surplus resulting
from lhis calculation is limited to the present value of any economic benefits available in the form of reductions in future contributions to the plans.

Defi ned contribution plans

Contributions to retirement benefit plans in the form of Provident fund, pension fund, employee state insurance scheme and labor welfare fund as per regulation
are charged as an expense on an accrual basis when employees have rendered t}te service. The Company has no further palment obligation once the contributions
have been paid.

j. Cument and Defened Tax::

The income til expense or credit for the period is the tu payable on the curent period's tilable income based on the applicable income tu rate for each
jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tu assets and liabilities attributable to temporarv differences and to unused tu losses.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis ofthe tax laws enacted or substantivelv enacted at the end ofthe reporting period.

Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tar regulation is subject to interpretation and
considers whether it is probable that a tuation authoritv will accept an uncertain tu treatment. The company measures its tu balances either based on the most
likely amount or the expected value, depending on which method provides a better prediction ofthe resolution of the uncertainty.

Defered income tu is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between the tu bases of assets and liabilities and t}leir carrying
amounts in the financial statements.

Deferred income ta is determined using ta\ rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of t}le reporting period and are expected to
apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tar liabiligv is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tu losses only if it is probable that future ta-xable amounts will be available
to utilise those temporary differences and losses.

Deferred tu assets and liabilities are offset where there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tu assets and Iiabilities and where the deferred tax balances
relate to tle same tilation authority.

Current til assets and tar liabilities are offset where t}te entit_v has a Iegally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the
asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Current and deferred ta is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.
In this case, the ta is also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

k. Trade and other payable

These amounts represent liabilitieE for goods and seruices prouded to the Company prior to the end ofthe financial year which are unpaid. The amounts are
unsecured and are usually paid acccirding to the agreed credit period. Trade and other payables are presented as current liabilities unless palment is not due within
r: months after the reporting period. They are recognised initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using t}re effective interest
method.

0t
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Amanta Healthcare Limited
Notes forming part ofthe financial statements for the year ended March 81, 2024

49. Summary of other accounting policies

l. Bomowings
Bonowings are initially recognised at fair value, net oftransaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost. An], difference
between the proceeds (net oftransaction costs) and t}re redemption amount is recognised in profit or loss over t}re period ofthe borrowings using the effective
interest method.

Preference shares, which are mandatorily redeemable on a specific date, are classified as liabilities. The dividends on these preference shares are recognised in
profit or loss as finance costs.

Borrowings are removed from the balance sheet when tle obligation specified in t}le contract is discharged, cancelled or expired. The difference between the
carrying amount of a financial liability that has been extinguished or transferred to another party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets
transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognised in profit or loss as other gains/(losses).

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the group has an unconditional right to defer settlement ofthe )iability for at least rz months after the
reporting period. Where there is a breach of a material provision of a long- term loan arrangement on or before t}te end of the reporting period with the effect that
the liability becomes payable on demand on the reporting date, tIe entity does not classify the liability as current, if the lender agrees, after the reporting period
and before t}le approval ofthe financial statements for issue, not to demand palment as a consequence ofthe breach.

m. Bomowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production ofa qualifying asset are capitalised during the
period oftime that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of
time to get ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on t}Ie temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifving assets is deducted from the borrowing
costs eligible for capitalisation.

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

n. Earnings Per Share:
Basic Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to the omers of the company, by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the financial year.

o. Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets:

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation in respect ofwhich a reliable estimate can be made.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate ofthe consideration required to settle the present obligation at the end ofthe reporting period, taking
into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation,
its carrying amount is the present vdue of tlose cash flows (when the effect of the time value of money is material).

Contingent Liability
A possible obligation that arises from past events and tle existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control oftle enterprise are disclosed as contingent liabilitv and not provided for. Such liabiliqv is not disclosed ifthe possibilitv
of outflow of resources is remote.

Contingent Asset

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity.
Contingent assets are not recognised but disclosed oniy when an inflow of economie benefits is probable.

p, Leases:
The company has applied Ind AS rt6 for the first time for the annual reporting period commencing April or, zozz.
As a Lessee:

Assets and liabilities arising from a lease are initially measured on a present value basis- Lease liabilities include the net present value ofthe following lease
palments
. fixed palments (including in-substance flred palments), Iess any lease incentives receivable
. amounts expected to be payable by the Company, if any, under residual value guarantees

Lease palments to be made under reasonably certain extension options are also included in the measurement of the liability.

Lease palments are allocated between principal and finance cost. The finance cost is charged to profit or Ioss over the lease period so as to produce a constant
periodic rate ofinterest on the remaining balance ofthe liability for each period.

Right-of use assets

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost comprising the following:
. amount of the initial measurement of lease liability
. lease palments made before t}le commencement date
. any initial direct costs
. restoration costs

Right-of-use assets are generally depreciated over the shorter of the asset's useful Iife and the Iease term on a straightJine basis.

Entity-specific details about t}re Company's leasing policy are provided in note 39.

q. Segment reporting
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the Managing Director (CMD) ofthe Company who is identified as

the chiefoperating decision maker (CODM). The CMD assesses the financial performance and position ofthe Company, and makes strategic decisions.

(1:3""1
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Notes forming part ofthe financial statements for the year ended March gt, 2024

49. Summary of other accounting policies

Financial Iiabilities

Initial recognition and measurement:

Financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions ofthe instrument. Finmcial liabilities are initia.lly memured at
its fair value plus or minus, in20.64 0 Td4minus, 



Amanta Healthcare Limited
Notes forming part ofthe financial statements for the !car cnded llarch 31, 2o2zl

So Additional Regulatory Information

Ratios
Ratio Nlmerator Denominator Cunent

Period
Previous

Period
%

vuiance
Reason for variance

Current Ratio Currcnl .\ssets lurrent Liabilities 1.r6 l.?i -\4-O2%
Debl-Equih Ratio 'l-otal borrorvings 1.1o -q.720/0

Debt Sen'icc CoveraBe Rdtio Earnings available for debt sewice (Net

Profit before rues - Non-cash operatint
expenses }ike depreciation and other
amortizations + [trterest + other
adjustments)

Debt Seryice Interest & Lease

Palments + Principal
Repalmcnts

o.76 1.19 36.4s% The varialion is on account of
increase in repalment of NCD as

compared to previous vear.

Return otr Equity Ratio (%) Net Profits after tdes Preference
Dividend (if any)

Average Shareholder's Equity 5.27% 3.270a -26r46% ln previous year, t}!e Company has
adopted new til regime due to which
MAT credit assets were mitten off
which resulted in increase in tax
expenses and consequent loss for the
year.

Inventon 'I urno(,r Ralio Cosl of Sales Averaqc Inventory 1.64 1.45 12.66%

Trade Receivable Turnover Ratio Sales Averacc Account Receivable q.21 4.c6%
Trade Pavable Turnover Ratio Purchase Averaee Trade Pavable 1.91 1.61 ls.oo%
Net CaDital Tumover Ratio Sales Averase Workine CaDital I1.12 q.42 fi.qqY)
Net Profit Ratio (%) Net Profit Net Sales t 3096 -o.82:/ -259.2t% ln previous year, the Company has

adopted new Lil regime due to which
MAT credit asset Mitten off which
resulted in increase in tu expenses
and consequent loss-

Rctum on Capital Emploved (%) Earning beforc Inlerest and Taxes Capital tlmplo-ved 12.76% 12.191% 4.69%
Rcturn on Investmenls (%) Earning before Interest and Taxes Closins total assets ro.7<a% 1o. o89/. 6.6co,4

3r, 2024 and March 31, 2023.

e) TheCompanyhasnotinvestedortradedinCry?toCurrencyorVifiualCurencyduringtheyearendedMarch3r,zoe4andMarch3r,zoz3.

2024 and March 3r, 2023.

assessments under the Income Td Act, 1961 (such as, search or suNey or aDy other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 196r).

h) AsatyearendMarch3r,2024andMarch3l,2023,theCompanyhasusedt}lebonowingsfrombanksandFinancialslnstitutionsforthespecificpurposeforwhichitwastaken.

repayment, to promoters/directors/I(MPs/Reiated parties (as defined under the Companies Act, 2or3).

a)

F
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=
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Notes forming part of the finmcial statements for the yeu ended March 3r, zoz4

So Additional Regulatory Information (Contd.)

person or entity, including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the undemtanding (whether recorded in witing or otheruise) that the Intermediary shall:

a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalfofthe Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
b)provide any guarantee, securityor the like to or on behalf ofthe ultimate beneficiaries.

(whether recorded in witing or otlremise) that the Company shall:

a) directly or indirectl), lend or invest in other pcrsons or entities identified in any matrner whatsoever by or on behalf ofthe Funding Party (Ultimate Beneflciaries) or
b) provide any guarantee, securitJ, or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

companies in accordance with clause 87 ofSection 2 ofthe Act read with the Companies (Reslriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2o17 during the year does not arise.

account cluring the year ended March 3t, zoz4 and March 3r, zoz3.

(formerly the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of1988)) and Rules made thereunder.

n) The Company is not a Core Inveslment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India duritrg the current year and previous year.

5l Events occuring after reporting period

private placement. The transaction is Don adjusting event having no impact on the financial statement for tlre year ended March 3r, zoz4.

obtained for further submission to SEBL

the provisions ofthe Companies Act, 1956.

subsequent to the year end other than disclosed above.
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52 Approval offrnmcial Statement
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